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Notice

Matice is hereby given that the 40™ [Forbeth) Annual General Meeting (AGM') of the members of
SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LTD ('the Company') will be held on Thursday, September
11, 2025 at 02:30 P.M. at the registered office of the Company al Ground Floor, B-2 Real Me Shawraom,
Maxt Ta Liberty Optical, Nymaolotha Road, Dimapur, Nagaland, 797112 to fransact the followng business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adogt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025 together with the Reports of the Board of Direciors and Auditors thenson.

. To appoint a director in place of Ms. Tripty Modi (DIN: 07203672), who retires by rolation and being
aligibda, offers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Re-appointment of Mr, Binod Kumar Bihani (DIN: 02471328) as an Independent Director of
the Company for a second term of 5 consecutive years.

To consider and if thought fil, to pass the following resclution as 2 Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant fo the provisions of Sections 149 & 152 read with Schedule [V and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Acl, 2013, the rules made theraunder,
Requlation 16{1)(b) of the Securifies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification{s) or reenactment|s) thereof
far the hime being in force) and the Arlicles of Association of the Company and pursuant to the
racommendation of the Nomination and Remunerafion Committee and Board of Direclors, the
approval of the Members of the Company be and s hereby accorded for the re-appoiniment of Mr
Binod Kumar Bihani (DIN: 02471328, for a second term of 5 (Five) conseculive years commeancing
from the conclusion of this AGM (@l the 45t AGM of the Company in respect of whom the Company
has receved a notice in wiiling from a Member under Secfion 160 of the Companies Act, 2013,
prapasing his candidature for the office of Director, as an Independent Director of the Company, nat
lFiabde to retire Dy rofation,”




4. Appointment of Mis. Mankani & Associates, Company Secretaries (Firm Registration Number -
S201BUP513300) as Secretarial Auditors of the Company

To consider and if thought f, o pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Seclions 204 and 1733) of the Companies Act. 2013 read
with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014 framed
thereunder, Regulation 244 of SEBI (Listing Obbgatians and Disclasure Requirements) Requlatons, 2013
[including any statutory modification(s), re-enactment thersof for time being in force) and circulars issued
thereunder from time to time, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
the sppointment of M/s. Mankani & Associates, Company Secretanes (Firm Hegistraton Mumber -
52018UP613300) as the Secretarial Auditors for the Company, fo hold office for a term of five consecutive
years i.e, from financial year 2025-25 to financial year 2029-30, on such remuneration as may be mutually
agresd batween the Board of Directors and the Secretarial Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any duly constiluted Commilles of the Board, be and is
hereby authorsed fo do all acls, deeds, matters and things as may be deemead necassary andlor
expadient in connection therewith or incidental thereto, 1o glve effect to the foregoing resohution.”

By order of the Board of Direclors,

7T A *?.ﬁ:?
Tarak Nath D

Managing Director
DIN: 00343396

Date: 15.05.2025
Place: Kolkata




The melevant Explanatory Statement pursuant io Section 102 of the Act and Rules framed thereundss, in
respect of the Special Business fo be fransacked dunng the meeling is enclosed herewith and marked as
Annexure-l. The recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company in terms of Regulation 17{11) of
the Listing Regulations is &so provided in the said Stalemant

The information as required under Regulation 36{3) of the Lisfing Regulations and the Secrstanal Standard
on General Meetings (55-2), issued by the Institule of Company Secrataries of India, relatng to the business
iterm Mo, 2 & 3 iz enclosad herewith and marked 23 Annexure-ll.

Pursuant bz the provisions of the A, a member enfitled to attend and voba at the AGM is enfied to appoint 2
proxy to attend and vote on histhar behalf. A proxy need not be @ member of the company. The proxy in order
1o be effective should be duly stamped, compleled and signed and must be deposited at the registered office
of the company not lezs than 48 hours before the time for hodding the meeting.

In terrs of Saction 105 of the Companses &ct, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, & person can act as proxy
on behalf of Members not exoesding fifty (50) and holding in the sggregate not mare than 10% of the tolal
share capital of the Company carmying voling nghls, In case a proxy is proposed fo be appointed by a Member
hodding more than 10% of the fotal share capital of the Company camying voting nights, then such proxy shall
not &ct as a prowy for any other person or Member.

Carporate members intending to attend the Meating are requested to send to the Company pursuant ta the
provigions of Secton 113 of the Act, a duly certfied true copy of the Board Resolution’ Power of Attomey
authorizing their representative{s) to attend and vole on their behalf af the Mesting

Irv cage of joint hoiders atiending the meeting, enly such joind holder who i highar in the order of namas will
be antitad to vola.

The notice of Annual General Meefing will be sant 1o the membars, whose names appear in the register of
members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on August 08, 2025,

Imvastors who bacame members of the Company subseguent to the dispatch of the Notice  Email and hoids
the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. September 04, 2025 are requested 1o send the amall communication 1o
the Company at sanglel fiflgmail. com_and ko the RTA at nichetechphiinichelachpd com by mentioning their
Folio Mo. / DP 10 and Chent 1D to obtsin the Login-iD and Passward for e-woting

The voting nights of shareholdars shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of
the Company &5 on the cut-off date i.e, September 04, 2025, A persan who & not & membar as on cut-off date
should treat this notice or information purposa only.

The shareholders shall hewve one vate per aquity share hed by tham as on the cut-off date of Saptembar 04,
2025 Tha facility of a-voting would be provided ence for every folio [ client id, irmespective of the number of
joint holders,

. Mambers holding shares in physical form are advised o file nominations in form 5H-13 in respect of their
shareholding in the Company, if not already regestered and to submit the sama 1o the RATA. The nomination
form may be downloaded from the Company’s websile: htips /iwww sangrahelzya aninde html

. The Ragister of Members of the Comgpany will remain closed from Seplember 35, 2026 to September 11, 2025
(both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting,




12, The Regiater of Directors and Key Managesial Personnel and their sharsholding maintained under Section
170 of the Companies Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested,
maintained under Saction 189 of the Act, shall be available for inspection by the Members during the AGM by
sanding an email to sangicl17@amail com.

All docurments referred to in the Netice and the Explanatory Statement shall also be available for inspection
without any fee by the Members from the date of circulation of this Notice up fo the date of AGM, i.e Thursday,
September 11, 2025 a1 02:30 p.m.

Members sesking to inspect such documents can send an e-mall to sangtelt 7lgmall com mantioning their
names, PAN, folio numbers ! demat account numbers and contact numbers

13. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEB| Gircutar dated May 12, 2020 and furdher clrculars and
rotification issued in the context matler by MCA, Nofice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2024-25 iz
baing sant only through electronic mode o these Members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company! Deposifones. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 will also be avatable
on thea Company’s website hitps fwww sangrahalaya inindex himi and i the websites of the Stock Exchange,
i.e., the Metropoditan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI).

. Any member desious of abtaning hard copy of the said Notice along with the Annual Report for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025 may send a request to the Company at sanglcl1 7 @omail com theough his | her
registered e-mal address, mantioning his / her name, PAN, folio numbers | demat account numbers and
contact number.

. For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company elecironicaly:

a)  Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not registered | updated thesr pmal address
wilh the Company are requastad bo reqister | update the sama by writing fo the Company with details of
folio number and attaching a self-atiested copy of PAN card at sangtell fiE@amail com or o RTA af
nichetechpl@nichetechpl com

Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are raquasted 1o register ( update their email addresses
with the relevant Depository Participant,

16. Mambers are requestsd to;

a] Inbmate to the Secrefanial Department ¢ Company's Roeglstrar and Transfer Agenl, Niche
Technologies Pyl Lid., changes, if any, pertaning to their name, postal address with PIN, e:-mail
address, telaphome [ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN) details linked with
Aadhaar, signature, mandates, nominations, power of atiomey, bank detalis such as, nama of the
bank and branch defails, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, #ic. in prescribed Form ISR-
1 and ofher forms (availabla on tha Company’s websita al aftos: wwe sangrahalayain in kerms of
SEBI Magter Circular Mo, SEBIHOMIRSDYPOD-1(PICIR2024/37 dated May 07, 2024 and SEBI
Chrcular No. SEBNHOMIRSD/POD-1/PICIRI2024/81 dated June 10, 2024, in case of shares held in
physical form; and

intmate 1o the respectve Depository Partcipant, changes, f any, pertaming to ther name, postal
address, e-mail address, telephone / mobile numbers, Permanenl Account Mumber [(PAN),
mandales, nominations, power of aftomey, bank defails such as, name of the bank and branch
detads, bank acoount numbar, MICR code, IFSC code, ate., incasa of shares hald in dematenalizad
form.




17. Inaccordance with Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Circular No. SEBUHOMIRSDIMIRSD-
PolA/PICIRIH2YIT dated March 16, 2023, the faciity for making nominafion is available for the Members in
respect of the shares held by them: Members are requested fo submd the said details 1o BTA in casa the
shares are held in physical form and to their respective DP in case the shares are held by them in
dematarialized form.

. Procedurs for reqistration as spaakers / seek clarification;

a) Members willing Io express their views or ask questons during the AGM are required io regisier
themselves as speakers by sending their requests, preferably from Monday, Saptember 01, 2025 {10:00
a.m. IST) to Frday, September (5, 2025 (500 p.m. [ST), al sangtel Fi@lgmail.com from their registered
e-mail addresses, mentioning their names, folio numbers / demat account numbsars, PAN details and
mobile numbers, Only those Members who have registersd themselves as speakers will be allowad o
sopress their views /ask questions during the AGM. The Company / the Chairman of the Mesting reserves
the right 10 restrict the number of questions, time aliotted and number of speakers to ansure smacth
condeci of the AGM,

Any Member desirous of receiving any information on the Financial Staterments or Operations of the
Company Is requested fo forward his | her guery(ies) to the Company through e-mad &l
sanglel 17 @armadl.com. mentoning his | her name, folio numbers | demal accounl numbers, e-mail
addresses and mobile numbers, at least seven working days prior 1o the AGM, so that the required
information can be made avadable during the AGM.

. As per Requlation 12 of the Listing Reguéstions read with Scheduls - | 1o the said Regulations, It is mandatory
for all the Companies o use bank defails fumished by the investors for distibuting dividends, interests,
redemplion or repayiment amounts 1o them through National / Regional | Local Electronic Clearing Senices
(ECS) or Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) or National Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT), Nationad
Automated Cleaning House (NACH) wherever ECS | RTGS | NEFT / NACH and bank detalls are available. In
the absence of elecironic facility, Companies are required to mandstorily print bank detals of the investors on
‘payable-at par' warrants, cheques or demand drafl for digiribuben of Dividends or other cash benefits. fo the
imveslodns. In addiion to that, i bank detalls of inveslors are not aveilable, Companies shall mandatorily print
the address of the investor on such payment mstrumsnds.

Therefore, Members holding shares in physical mode, d any, are requestad to update their bank detaits with
the Company or RTA immediately. Members holding shares in demat mode are requesied to record the ECS
rmandate with their DPs concermned.

1}, SEBI vide Its Circudar No. SEBIHO/MIRED/MIRSD_RTAMBRICIR2022/8 dated January 23, 2022 has
mandated the fisted companies to issue securties in dematenalized form only while processing senice
requests wiz. issue of duplicate securibes cerfificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renswal /
exchange of securites cerfificate; endorsement; sub-division | spliting of secunties certificate; consolidation
of securities certificates! folios; transmission and fransposdion.

Acrordingly, Members are requesied to make service requasts by submitfing a duly filed and signad Form
ISR-4, the format of which is available on the Cempany's websile al https.fwww.sangrahalaya in and on the
RTA's website at hitps:/inichetechpl com. It may be noled that any sarvice requast can be processed only
after the folio & KYC Complant.

In view of this, members holding shares in physical form, if any, are requested fo congider converting thedr
holdings to demalaralized form. Members can contact the Company or RTA in this regard.




21. To support the “Grean Indiafva”, Membars who have nod registared ftheir e-mail addresses so far, ame
requested to register their e-mad sddress for receiving all communication incleding Annual Report, Notices
and Circulars ate. from the Company ectronically

. Members are requesied to quote the ledger folio / DF 1D in all communication with the Company,

. A Route Map showing directions 1o reach to the wenue of the AGM of the Company is given &t the end of this
Mofice as per the requiremnent of the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings.

Yoling through electronic means:

a) As per the provisions of Seclion 108 and other applcable provisions, i any, of the Act, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Manegement and Administration) Rules, 2014 and amendmeants theredo, read with the MCA
Caculars, the Secratarial Standard on General Meetings [(55-2) ssued by the Instibuta of Company
Secrefaries of India and Regulztion 44 of the Listing Regulations, the Company is pleased io faclitase its
Members to transact business of the AGM of the Company by voting throagh elactronic means. For this,
the Company has engaged the services of CDSL having office al A Wing, 34/35 Floor, Marathon Futurex,
Mafatial Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parsl (East), Mumbai - 400013, fo provide remate 8-
voting senvices and a-voting facility during the AGM, who ara holding the shares as on the cut-off date,

The remote e-voting pariod commances at 9:00 a.m. 15T on Monday, September 08, 2025 and ends &t
500 pm. IST on Wednesday, Septamber 10, 2025, During this period, the Manibers of the Company,
holding shares aither in physical or demateniakzed mode, as on the cut-off date i.e., Thursday, Seplember
04, 2025 may cast their vote by ramote e-woting. The remote e-voling module shall be disabied by CDSL
for woting theresfier. Once the vole on 3 resolution iz cast by the Member, fhe Member shall not be
allowed b change # subsequently

The facility for voting throwgh elecironic means shall be made available during ke AGM and the Members
attending the AGM who have not cast their vote by remote e-voling shall be able fo exercise their right
duiring tha AGM through elecironic voling sysiem. However, Members who hawe cast their vote by remate
e-voling prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be enfitied to cast their vote agam,

d]  The insfructions to cast votes through remods e-voling and through e-voling system during the AGM iz
enclosed herewith and marked as Annexure-lll and the same shall farm part of this Matice,

. In order 1o scrutinize the e-woting process in a fair and trensparent manner, Ms. Priva Mankani (A0S - 34744,
CP Mo, 17947) of Ms, Mankani & Associates, Company Secretaries, Kolkata, has been appointed by the
Board of Directors of the Company as the Scrufinizer,

The Scrutintzer shall, Immadiataly after the conclusion of voling af the AGM, firsst count the voles cast al the
Meeting and theresfter unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voling in the presence of at least bwo
witnassas, not in the employment of the Company and make a consolidated Sorutinizer's Report of the fotal
wotes cast in favour or against, if any, not later than 3 (Three) days of conclusion of the AGM or within 2 (Two)
working days of conciusion of the AGM, whichever is eaier. The Scrufinizer thereafier shall submif ihe said
Repaort to the Chairman or a person awthorized by him i weiting who shall countersign the same and declare
within the stipulatad tme, the results of the vating forthwith. The reselution(s) shall be desmed bo be passad
on the date of the AGM, subiject to recsipt of requisie number of voles

. The results declared along with the Scrnutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website of the Company 1.8,

Chairman or a person authonsed By him in witing. The same shall be communicated by fhe Company to the
shock axchange.




Annesurel

EXPLAMATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPAMIES ACT, 2013

item No. 3

Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani, Independant Director had been appointed by the Members at the Annual General
Mesting for a term of 5 (Five} consscutive years and has complated his first ferm of appointment in accordance
with the prowisions of the Act. Based on rch experiance, professional skil, knowledge, contmued valuable
guidance to the managemant and the confributions made by Mr. Bhani during his associstion with the
Company and also on the basis of his parformance evaluation, the Board of Directors of the Company has,
an the reeammendation of the Momination and Remuneration Commitiee, considared il desirable thal it shall
ba In tha interest of the Company 1o confinue to avall the services of Mr. Bihani, as an Independent Director
of the Company

Further, in the opinion of the Board. Mr. Bihanl fulfils the conditions specified in the Act read with Schedule 1V
to the Act and Rules made thersunder and alse under the Listing Regulations for re-appoiniment as an
Independent Director of the Company. Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani & ndependant of the Managemeant of the
Company. Itis thersfore proposied 1 re-appoint him as an Independent Director of the Company, lo hold affice
for a second tarm of § {Five) consecufive years, commencing from the conclusion of this AGM til the 455 AGR
of the Company, with & period of office not kabe to retire by rotation, The detads of M. Bihani are provided in
the Annexure-ll to the Motice pursuant to the provisions of the Listing Regulations and Sacratarial Standards
on General Meetings: Mr_ Bihani is eligible and is not disqualified from baing re-appoimted as Director in téms
of Section 164 of the Act and has consented to continua as an Independent Director of the Company. The
Company has also received 2 declasation that he meeis with the crbena of indapendence a5 prescribed under
Section 149(8) of the Act and Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Requiations.

Wame of the Companies in which Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani holds directorship othar than the Company ane:

| Sl.No Name of the Company Designation

| . e e (i | ndependent e
¥ Hotahoti Wood Products Lid
B Maurya Trading Co. Lid

The Company has pursuant to Section 180 of the Acl, recaivad nofice, n writing, from a Member proposing
his candidature for re-appointmant as an Independent Director

All ralevant documents conceming re-appaintmant of Mr. Bined Kumar Bihani 25 an Independent Diractor
shall be apen for inspection without any fee by the Members from the date of circulation of this Mofice up to
the date of AGM, i.e., Thursday, September 11, 2025.

Mone of the Directors | Key Managerial Perscnnel of the Company or their relatives excapt Me. Binod Kumar
Bihani are concemed or interested (financiaglly or otherwisa), in the proposed resclution 1o be passed as @
Special Resodelion. The Board recommends the Special Resolufion a5 set out in em No. 3 of the Notica, for
aoproval of the Members of the Comgany.




[tem Mo. 4

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions of the Companses Act, 2013,
read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Parsennal) Rules, 2014,
(*the Act’) and Regutation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“Lisfing Requlations”), Mis. Mankani & Associales, Prachcing Company Secretanes (Firm Registration
Humber — 5201 AUPE13300) has served as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for previous financial years,

Regulafion 244 of the Listing Regulabions, infer alia, provides thal with eflect from 15t Apl 2025, the Company

i& requirad 1o appainl & Practcing Company Secretary for not more than one term of five consecutive years
or & firm of Practicing Company Secretaries as Secrefarial Auditors for not mare than two lems of fue
consecutive years, with the approval of the members at ils Annual General Meeling ("AGM") and such
Secrafarial Auditors(s) must ba a peer reviewed company secratary and should not have incurred any of the
disquaifications as specified under the Listing Redqudations. Furthes, as per the said Regulation, any
association of the Individual or the fiom as the Sacretarial Auditon(s) of the Company before 31st March 2025
shall not be considered for the purpose of calculating the tenure of the Secretanal Audilon's;,

Mi's. Mankanl & Associales is a reputed Practicing Company Secrefary fm established in 2013 by Ms, Priya
Mankani, an Associate Member of the Instute of Company Secretaries of India (MCSE), having 2 team of
expenenced and qualified company secratarias. Over the years, thay have bullt a diverse cliant base, semving
corporatas across the coundry. 1t2 clientede spans companies across vanous busingss sectors and they offer
a wide range of senvices, induding sacrefarial audits, corporate governance consulting, cerifications, and
regulatory advisory.

Taking info account the above requirements, along with an evaluation of proposals received by the Company
and the consideration of factors such as lechinical skills, independence, indusiry expenence, axperise, audil
partners, audit team, quality of audit practices. and past assoclation with the Company, the Board of Directors,
on the recammendation of the Audd Commites, has approved the appointment of Mz, Mankani & Associales,
Practicing Company Secretaries (Firm Reglstration Number - 520 18UPE 13300} as Secretarial Auditors of the
Company for a tarm of five corgacutive years. to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM till the concliesion
of 457 AGM of the Company o be held in the Year 2030, covering the peniod from the financesl year ending
on 31st March 2026 till financial year ending 31st March 2030, subject to the approval of the membars of the
Comparny,

The Board of Directors in consullation with the Audid Commiliae and M5 Mankani & Associates, fixed the
rermuneration payable for the financial year 2025-26 at F 7 500 (Rupees seven thousand five hundred anly),
plus any oui-of-pocked expenses incurred by them in connection with the: audit and other applicable taxes

The Company has received written consent from Mis. Mankani & Associates confiméng their ebgibelty and
willingness to be appointed as the Secretanal Audilors of the Company. They have also confirmed that they
rreat the requiraments to be appointed as Secretarisl Auddiors in accordance with the provisions of the Act
and Listing Regulations, and they hold a valid cerfificate issuad by the Peer Review Board of IC31 and thal
they have nol incurred any of the dsquailications as specfied by the SEBIL The appointmant, if mada,
comphes wih the applicable prowisions of the Act and Listing Regulations. The Board of Directors in
consuftation with the Audit Committee and M's. Mankan| & Associales, may aker or vary the terms and
condibons of appointment, including remunaration, in such manner and o such axtant as may ba mutually
agreed.




Mone of the Direclors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatves are, in any way,
concemed or interested, financially or otharwise, in the resolution set out at Ilem No. 4 of the accompanying
Nolice of the 40" AGM. Accordingly, the Board of Direclors recommends aforesaid appointment fo the
members for their approval by way of an Ordinary Resolution as set out at ftem No. 4 of the accomganying
Motice of the 40 AGM

By order of the Board of Direcloss,

T =-°='/“-'-/:

Tarak Nath Dey
Managing Director
DIN: 00343356

Date: 15.05.2025
Place: Kolkata




Annexura-ll

INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT /| RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE

FORTHCOMING AGM

[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard an General Mestings|

Particulars

hlame af the Drector

Item No.2

ltem Ne.3

Ms. Tripty Maodi
(DIN: 07 203672)

Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani
(DIM: D2471328)

Diate of birth

Febneary 07, 1991

March 30, 1360

Aae

34

65

Nationality

Ircdizn

Cuahfications

Indian

Bachelor's degres in Computer Science and
Mathamatics from DeSales  University,
Pennsylvamnia,

| Bachelor's degree m Commerce from the
University of Calcutia

Profile, experence and
expertise  in speciic
funclional areas

ahe has been associated with the Company
ginge 2016 and has ower 10 years of
lzadership experience in the industry. Since
then, she has besn &n integral part of our

| organisation, confributing  her  valuable

grpertize across differenl facels of the
business,

She axcels m driving organizational growth
thrgugh technology, leveraging
mathematical ophmization and
computalional tools fo enhance Company's
performance,  thereby ensurng  the
alignment of technical goals with the
business objectives. With a wealth of
expenence and expertse she oversess the
sirategic direction, operabional
management, and financial perfirmance of
the organization and has been a driving
force behind our sustained growth and
SUCDBSS.

He has been associated with the Company
singe 2020 and has over 35 yearss of
gxperience in the industry. He iz invohad in
contribufing to the owers® sirategic vision
and offering gudance on key business
izsues, withoul being directly wolved in
day-to-day operafions. He holds &
Bachelor's degree n Commerce from fhe
Uiniversity of Calcutia, In edddtion to his solid
financial leracy, he possesses the required
experise in both accounting and financial
mansgement, confributing to a wel
rounded understanding of these assantial
areas.

Date of first appointment
an the Board

| Sharehokding  in

Company
shareholding
beneficial ownar)

{inchuding
a5 @

August 27, 2016

April 01, 2019




Relstionship  with  other i
Diractors, Manager or with |

HIAF

Closaly related to Mr, Chand Ratan Modi & | 1

Mrs. Chanchal Rungla.

Mumber  of  meefings
gendad  during  the
financial year 2024-25

List of s
Directorships hald in ofher
Public Companies
(exchuding foreign
Companies and
Companies under Sechon
8 of the Companias Acl
2013)

Mo. of maatings hald:5
Mo, of meefings atiended:S

o, of maetings held:5
Mo, of meetings atiended:d

Wigisth Chay \yapar Limited
Kamini Finance And Investmant
Company Lid

Purbanchal Prestressed Ltd
Maurya Trading Co. Lid

1)
2)

d]
4)

1] Purbanchal Prestressed Lid
21 Hotahoti Wood Products Lid
31 Maurya Trading Co. Lid

The Listed eniity from
which  Director  has
resigned in last three years

Chairman | mambsr of the
Committees of Board of
Directors of other
companies in which he is a
Dirachas *

1) Purbanchal Prastrassed Lid

1) Maurya Trading Co. Ltd

2) Kamini Finance And  Invesiment
Company Lid
Vieisth Chay Vyapar Limited

Maurya Trading Ca. Lid

3)
4)

#] Hotahoti Wood Products Lid
3} Purbanchal Prastressad Lid

Teems and condiions of |
Appoirtment  or  Fe-
appainkment

Remunsration proposed o
be paid

‘Remuneration last deawn
by swch person, i
applicatle (As per lasl
audited  balance  shest
dated March 31, 2024}

Ms. Tripty Modi is kabie to refire by rotatian.

As per the resoidtion {Item Ne.3) of the |
Motice convening this meeting read with
Explanatory statements thereto, Mr. Bnod
¥umar Bihani is proposed 1o be appainted
for a second term of 5 (Five) consecitive
yoars commancing from the concluson of
this AGM Il the 45tk AGM of tha Company.

NIL

*Includes only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.

In additian to the above, olher requisite datails required relating to aforesaid appointment f re-appaintrent
have already baen provided elsewhere in the Board's Report.




Annexure-l

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

The way to vole electronically an CDSL e-Voting system consisls of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
bedow:

Step 1 Access to CDSL e-Voling system
Step 2: Cast your vole electronically on CDSL e-Voling system
Datails on Step 1 is mentioned below:

{a) Legin methed for e-Voting for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 09, 2020 on e-Voling facility provided by the Listed Companies,
Inchividual Shareholders holding securties in demat mode are allowed 1o vole through their demat account
mamtainad with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update thair mobile
number and emall Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voling faciity.

Login method for Indnidual shareholders halding securities in demat mode is given below:;

Type of shareholders | Login Method

Individuad _ Users who have opled for Easi | Easies! facility. can login through thedr existng
Sharenioiders holding user id and password. Option will be made available fo reach e-Voting page

sacurties in Demat

: withou! any further authentication. The users to login Easi | Easiest are
maode with CDSL

requested o visit COSL websile www.cdsindiacom and click on login jcon &
Mew System Myeasi Tab and then use your exisling Myeasi usemame &
password

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able fo see the e-Vating
option for eligible companies where the e-\foling is in progress as per the
infarmation provided by company. On clicking the e-Voling opbion, the user will
be able to see e-Voling page of the e-Vating service provider for casling your
vizte during the remote e-Violing period or jeining virtual mesting & voting during
the meeting. Additionally, there are also links provided to access the system of
all e=Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voling service
providers website direclly. The menu will kave Enks of e-Voling service provider
1., COSL. Click on COSL to cast your vote




3) Users not registered for Easi | Easiest:

if the user is not registered for Easi / Easiest, oplion io regisier is available at
COSL website www cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab
and then click on registration option.

Attarnativedy, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demal
Account Number and PAN Mo, from an e-Voting fink availabie on
www cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registerad Mobile & Emad as recorded in the Demat Account
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the e-Voting is in progress and also able o direclly access the system of
all e-Voling Service Providers.

Individual Users registered for NSDL IDeAS Facility:

Shareholders Holding Existing |DeAS user can visd the e-Senices website of NGOL viz. hifpsi/lesenages,
sacuribes in demat nsdl.com either on & personal computer ar on a mabile. On the e-Services home page,
made with NSOL click on the “Benaficial Ownar® icon under “Login® which is available undaer 'IDeAS’
section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User |D and Password. ARer
successhul authentication, you will be able fo see e-Voling services under Valus added
senices, Click on "Access o e-Voling” under e-Voling servicas and you will be able fo
see a-Voling page Chck on Company name or e-\oting service provider ie., CDSL
and you will be re-diracted o &-Vating websda of COSL for casting your woba during the
ramote e-Yaling period & voling during the mesting.

Users not registered for NSDL IDeAS facility:

ff you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to regester is available at
s feservicas nadloom. Select “Register Online for IDedS Portal” or click al
hitps-i'esanvices nsdl comiSecureieh/ideas DirectReg.jsp

e-Yoling website of NSDL:

Visit the e-Voling website of NSOL. Open wab browser by typing the following UIRL:
hitps:i'waw evoding nsdl comy either on a personal comgater or on a mobile,

Onee the home page of e-Voling system & Bunched, cick on the icon “Login
which is available under “Shareholder  Member’ sechon, A new screen will open.
You will have o enter your User 1D {Le., vour sixtean-digit demat account number
held with MSOL), Pessword / QTP and & Verification Code as shown on the strean.
ARer succasshi authentication, you will ba redirected to NSOL Depository site
whersin you can see e-Voling page. Click on Company name of e-Voting senice
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provider i.e., CDSL and you wil be redirected to e-Voling website of CDSL for
casting your vote dunng the remote e-\Viofing perod & voling during the mesting.

OTF Based Login

Far aTP based login you can click

enter your 8-digit OF 10, 8-digit Client M, PAN No., Verification code and generaie OTP
Enter tha OTP received on registered email idmobile number and click on login, Afler
succesatyl aithentication, you will be redirected ta NSDL Depository site whensin you
can see a-Vating page. Click on company name or e-Voling service provider name
and you will be re-directed fo e-Voling service provider website for casting your vole
duting the remate &-Voting period or joining virual meeting & voting during the maeting,

e-Yoting mobile application of NSDL:
Shareholders | Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility
by scanning the QR coda manboned balow for seamiess voling expenence.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

iAppSture B Google Play

Individual “You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Shareholders (halding | Depository Participant registered with NSDL / CDSL for e-Voting facility. Upon logging
secunties in demat in, you will be able to see e-Voting aption. Click on e-\oling option, you will be redirected
mode) login through | 1o NSDL / COSL Depository site after successful authentication, whereln you can see e-
Lheir depositary Voting feature. Click on Company name or e-Voling senvice provider Le., COSL and you
participants will be redirected to e-Vaoting website of CDSL for casting your vote during the remote
&-\oting period & voting during the mesting.

Imporan nobe: Mambers who ae unable to retieve User ID | Password are advised fo use Forgel User D
and Forget Password opion availsble at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk fior Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any lechnical ssues ralated 1o login
through Depository i e, NS0L and COSL




Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding sscurities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

Demat made with CDSL COSL helpdesk by sending & request &t |

helpdesk evofingfedslinda com or confact at ol free no,
1800 21 09911

' Individual Sharehalders hulding securities in -~ | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact :
| Demat mode with NSDL NSOL helpdesk by sending a request ol

evotingnsdl.co.m ar call 2t : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 | |
- 2489 7000

(0] Login Method for e-Woting and joining virtual meeting for sharcholders other than Individual

shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical
mode.

How o Log-in fo COGL a-Voling website?

1. Visit the a-Voting wabsite of COSL. Open web browsar by Iyping the followsng URL: wwaw.evotingindia.com
gither on & persanal computer or on-a mobile,

2. Once the home page of e-Voting sysiem is isunched, ciick on the icon *Login® which is available under
"Sharahclder f Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have fo ender your User [D, vour Pass#ord | OTP and a Verification Code
as shown on fhe screen.

Aernatively, f you are registered for NSDL e-services ie., IDEAS, you can logdn &t
hiips:llesenices. nsdl.com! with your existing IDEAS login, Once yvou log-in to NEDL e-sanices after using
your kag-in cradentials, click on e-Voting and you can procesd to Step 21.8., Cast your vote electrancally

4. ¥our Uzer ID details are given below!

SlMo, | Manner of holding shares i.e., Demat (NSDL or | Your User ID is!

A

| COSL) or Physical

| with NaDL
For example, if your OP 1D s IN300™ and Client 1D
[ I8 12*** then your user 1D is INZO0 124

For Members who hokd shares in demat account | 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D,
with COSL

For example, if your Beneficiany 1D jg 120 svseramarass
thven your user D) ig 12+




Faor Members holding shares in Physical Form EVEM Mumber ollowed by Folio Number registersd
with the Company.

For example, if folio number is 001 and EVEN is
130720 then user 1D & 130720001

5. Paszword details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given balow:

a. I you are almady registerad fior e-Voting, then you can use your existing password o legin and cast your
wote,

If you are using COSL e-Voting systemn for the first tirme, enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by
Incoma Tax Department.

However, sharaholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company | Depository Paricipant are
requested to use the sequence number sent by CompanyRTA or contact Company/RTA

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth as recorded in your demat sccount of in the
company records in order ta login. I both the dedails are not recorded with the depaosilory or
campany, please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

d. After anbering these details appropriately, ciick on “SUBMIT tab,

€. Shareholders holding shares in physacal form will then directly reach the Company selection screen
Howewer, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Craation’ manu wharain
they ane requirad to mandatorily enter thair Ingin password in the new password feld, Kindly note that this
password is bo be aiso used by the demat holdess for voting for resclutions of any other company on which
they are eligible to vote, provided that comgany opts for evofing through COSL platform. i is strongly
recommended not 1o share your password with any other person and take ulmost care 1o keep your
password confdential

i, Far shareholders holding shares in physical fom, the details can be used only for e-vating on the resolutions
contained in this Molice.

g. Click on the EVEN for the Company Mamea on which you choose to vote. On the voling page, you will see
"RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION® and against the same the apton “YESMNO® for voling. Sebact the option
YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies thal you assent 1o the Resolubon and option NO implies
that you dsssent 1o the Resolution,

b, Click an the "RESOLUTEONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the enfire Resolution details. After selecting
the resoluticn, you have decided fo vobe on, olick on "SUBMIT", A confirmation box will be displayed. If
you wish to confirm your vote, click en “0K", alse to change your vote, click on "CANCEL” and
accondingly modify your vote,




Onea you "CONFIRM" your wote on the resolution, you will not be alfowed o modify your vote. You can
also take a print of the vates cast by clicking on “Click hene to print” opfion on the Voting page. If a demat
account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the Uiser 1D and the image verification code
and click on Forgol Password & enter the delails as prompled by the system.

There is also an opfional provision fo upload BRIPOA if any uploaded, which will ba made availabla o
scrutinizer for venfication,

(c) Facility for Non = Individual Shareholders and Custodians -Remote Yoting

Mon-Individual shareholders (.2, other han Indhaduals, HUF, NR! etc.) and Custodians are required to
log an fo www. evolingindia com and register themssives in the "Corporates” module.

A ecannad copy of the Registration Formn beaning the stamp and sign of the enfity should be emalled o
hielpdesk evelingi@ecdalindia com.

After receiving fhe login details a CompRance User should be created using the admin legin and password.
The Compance Liser woulkd be able to fink the account(s) for which they wish 10 vote on

The list of accounts faked in the login should ba mailed 1o helpdesk.evoli cdslindig.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be abée to cast ther vole.

A scanned copy of the Board Resokdtion and Power of Allarney (POA) which they have ksued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in POF farmat in the system for the scrutinizer o venfy the

BRI,

Alternativaly, non-individual shareholders are required to sand the reievant Board Resolution Authorty |efter etc,
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authonzed signatory who are authorzed fo vate, fo the
Scrutinizer and fo the Company at the email address viz, cangtcl] 7@gmail.com, i they have voled from
indvidual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voling system for the serutinizes to venty the same,




PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-
VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide nacessary defalls ke Folic MNo.. Name of
sharehalder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (seff altestad scanned
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self aftested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email o

Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account defiats (COSL-16 digit beneficiary
IO or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client masier or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy
af Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id

if you have any queries or issues regarding allending AGM & e-Vating from the CDSL e-Vating
System, you can write an email to helpdesk evetingfedsindga.com of contact at 022- 23058738 and
(22-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voling by electronic means may be addressed o,
Manager, (COSL) Central Deposilory Services (India) Limited, & Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon
Futurex, Mafatlal Mif Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send
an email & helpdesk evolingi@cdsindia.com or call on 022-23058542143.

WU's, Mankanl & associates- Mrs. Priya Mankan|, Practising Company Secretary has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-woling process in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrufinizer shall
not later than 3{three) days of conclusion of the meeting make a consoldaled scrulinizer’'s Report {which
includes remola a-voling and voling by poll) of the tosal votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the
Chairman or a parson authorised by her in wiiting who shall countersign the same and declare the results
of the woting forhwith

Sublect to casting of requisite number of votes in favour of the resoluton{s), it shall be deemed lo be
passed on the dabe of AGM of the Company.

. The results declered along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall ba placed on the Company's wabsite
hitps:/'www sangrahaiaya.n_and on the website of COSL immediately after declaration of results of
passing of the resolution at the AGM of the Company and the same shall aiso be communicated o the
Mefropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI} whers the sharas of the Company are listed.




ATTENDANCE SLIP
{Ta be handed over at the enfrance of the Meeting Hall)

FalioNg.. Clignf-i0) Mo,

Name of Member(s).

MNarme of the Froxy haidar;

Ragisfered Address:

MNurmber of Shares Haid

| hereby record my presence of the 40™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Campany held o Thursday
the Seplember 11, 2025 af 0230 PM af Ground Floor, B-2 Real Me Showraom, Mexi To Liberty Oplical,
Mymolotha Road, Dimapur, Nagaland, 797112,

Signature of the Member / Represendalive / Proxy Holder*
* Strike out whichever is not applicable




FORM OF PROXY
(Pursuant fo Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Fafia No.: DPID Na.: Client 1D No.:
MName of the Member(s}. Ematl -
Reqistered Addrass:

/e, being members, holding shares of SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LTD hereby appoint.

1. Marmi, E-man id .
Addrass! _orfafling himdher

or falling himher

4 Mame E-mail id
Address

as my / our Proxy to vote for me / us, on my / our behalf af the 400 ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETING of the
Company held on September 11, 2025 af 02230 PM. and at any adjoumment thereof in respect of the
resolutions as mentioned i the Company's Nolfce.

Signad this day of 2025, Signature of Member

Heventic

Signature of Proxy holder(s). 1.

2.
3.

NOTE: The Form of Proxy duly completed must be deposiled al the registerad office of the Company &t
Ground Floor, B-2 Real Me Showroom, Mext To Liberty Oplical, Nymolotha Road, Dimapur, Nagaland,
797112 not fater than 48 hours before the time for hoiding the meeting.




Route map for the location of the venue of the 40% Annual General Meeting of Sangrahalaya
Timber and Crafts Lid

“
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Board's Report

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-2025

The Diwectors are pleased to present the 400 Annual Report on he business and operations of Sangrahalaya
Timber and Crafts Lid (*the Company®) logether with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2025,

Financial Highlights

During the year under review, perfermance of your company is as under, (% in 000)

Particulars 2024-25 | 2023-24

Revenwe from Operalions -
Cther Income 13.451 1,208
| Total Incoma | 13,431 1,209
Less: Expenditura 1,734 (11,344}
- Profit before Tax 5,719
' Provision for Taxation x
Current Tax _ a0
5119
Add: Balance brought forward from last year {80,970
Transferred to Reserve uls 45-1C of the RBI -

Taxafion far earfier year - -
Batance Profit/ Loss camied forward to {75,851) {80570
Balanoe Shest

Operations and State of Company's Affairs

The Company's performance is influencad by a range of factors, including market dynamics and extemal
conditions. While we continue o actively navigate and miligale these chafienges, we remain oplimistic about
the Company's fulure prospects

Dividend
Considering the non-availability of profits during the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the Board of
Dwreciors of the Company has not proposed any dividend on equity shares




Share Capital

The Autharized Share Capital of your Company is Z 20,01,00.000/- divided inta 2,00,10,000 Equity Shares
of face value of F10/- each.

The leswed, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of your Company Is T 20,01,00,0000- divided into
2,00,10,000 Equity Shares of face value of  10/- aach,

There is no change in the lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company during ihe year
Ursder review.

Ganeral Reserves
Mo amount has been transferred o the Genaral Reserve for the financial year ended March 31, 2025

NBFC Reserve Fund
During the year under review, no amount was transferred to the NBFC Resenve Fund pursuant fo the
provisions of Section 45-I1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Material Changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report

Mo matenal changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relale and the
date on which this Report has been signed.

Change in the nature of Business, if any.

The Company is engaged in Non-Banking Financial acthily and is duly registered with the RBI as an NBFC
Company. There has been no change(s) of business of the Company of in the nalure of business camed an
by the Company during the financlal year under review.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators / courts / tribunals impacting the going
concern status and the Company’s operations in future

Duning the year under review, no significant and material orders have been passed by the regulatars J courts
[ tribunals that may impact the going concem sialus and the operations of the Company in fulure.

Particulars of contracts and arrangement with Related Parties

Al transactions entered by the Company with Related Parties during the financial year 2024-25 as defined
under Section 2(78) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Specification of Definifions
Details) Rules, 2014 ware heid in the Crdinary Course of Businass and at Arm's Length pricing basis. Thene




were no materially significant transactions with Related Parfies during the financial year 2024-25, which wens
in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosures as required under Ind AS-24 have been
made in the Notes o the financial statements.

Accordingly, the disclosure in Form AOC-2, pursuant to section 134{3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required. The policy on Related Party
Transactions can be accessed on the website of fhe Company https:fiwww.sangrahalaya. infindex. html,

The Company has adequate system of internal control lo safeguard and profect from koss, unauthonzed use
or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authonzed, recorded and reported o the
Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining
the books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The intemal auditor of the company checks and
verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance with policy adopled by the company

Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process initiated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

During the year under review, no Corparate Insolvency Resolution application was made or proceeding was
mittated by | againsl he Company under the provisions of the Insalvency and Bankruplcy Code, 2016 {as
amended). Further, no application or proceeding by ( against the Company under the provisions of the
Insolvency and Banknepicy Code, 2016 (as amended) is pending as on March 31, 2025,

RBI Directive to NBFC

The Company did not invile or accept any deposits from the public during the financial year ended March
31, 2025, Further, for the financial year commencing April 1, 2025, the Board of Directors, through a
resolution passed af its meeting, has confimed that the Company shall net invite or accept any deposits
from the public during the financial year 2025-26.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture, or Associate Company as defined under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Deposits
The Company has not accepted any deposit from public within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies

Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Depasits) Rules, 2014 and as such, no unclaimed / unpald
matured depasits or interest thereon was due as on March 31, 2024,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

A= per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, C3R is not applicable io the Company during the financial year under review
Ascordingly, no CSR initiafives or expenditures were underaken




Conservation of Energy. Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo

The provision of Seclion 134{m} of the Companies Acl, 2013 relaling to conservation of energy and
technobogy absorption do not apply to the Company. There was no foreign inflow or cutfiaw during the year
under revisw.

Risk Management Policy

The Company's Risk Management Policy recognizes that risk is an integral part of any business and
the Company is committed to manage the risk in 2 proactive and efficient manner.

Mumber of Board Meetings

During the year, 5 (Five) meetings of the Board were hedd. The defails of meetings of the Board held during
the financial year 2024-25 have been provided in the Corporate Gevernance Report which forms part of the

Report,

Audit Commities

The details pertaining to the composibion of the Audit Commitiee are included in the Corporale Govemance
Report which i3 a parl of this Report.

Extract of Annual Refurmn

In accordance with Section 92(3) and 134{3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Adminsstration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Refurn as on March 31, 2025 15 available on the
Company's websile https:/lwww.sangrahalaya.in/index.html.

Detalls of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal

No significant & material orders have been passad by any regulatar or court or tibunal agairst the Cormpany

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has a Vigll Mechanism | Whistle Blower policy and it has established adequate vigi
mechanism for lts employess and directors to report concem about unethical practice. No parson has been
denied access to the Chainman of the Audit Committes. The latest Vigd Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy
Is avaitable at hitps.('www sangrahalaya infindex himl,

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

Since there was no unpaid/unclasmed Dividend declarad and paid last year, the provisions of Saction 125 of
the Companies Act, 2013 da not apply.




Internal Auditor

M's. Gaurav Manoj & Co., practicing charered accountanis, perform the duties of Intemnal Audior of the
Company and his report is raviewed by fhe Audit Commities from time 1o lime.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Your Company's Board is duly constituted in compliance with the requirement of the Companies Act. 2013
and the Securties and Exchange Boand of India (Listing Obligabons and Disclosure Requiremants)
Requiations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations').

The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet with the critena of independence as required
under sub section 7 of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(8) of the Listing

Regulations

The Board is also of the opinion thal Independant Direciors maet with the cntena of independence under
sub section § of Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Liskng Regulations

There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their slatus as Independent Directors of the
Company.

All the Independent Directors have registered themselves | renewed their regstration pursuant o the
Companies (Creation and Maintenance of databank of Independent Directors) Rules, 2019.

The Board confirms that the Independent Directors also meet the criteria of integrity, expertise and
expenence {including the proficiency) in terms of Rule 8{5){iia) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014

Following re-appointment of Directors had been made during the year:

. Pursuant to Section 152(8) of the Companies Act. 2013, Ms. Tripty Modi (DIN. 07203672), wha retires by
rotation and being eligitde, offers herself for re-appoiniment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani, Independent Direstor had been appointed by the Members at the Annual General
Maeting for @ term of 5 (Five) consecutive years. The said tenure will expere due to efflux of ime. The
Board vide its Meeting held on May 15, 2025 had approved the re-appointment of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani
for a second term of 5 (Five) consacutive years, commencing from the conclusion of this AGM fill the 45th
AGM aof the Company, subject 1o the approval of the members al the ensuing Annual General Maefing.
The brief profile of Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani and other relevant information under Reguiation 36 of the
Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings with respect to Director seeking re-
appoinmant have been pravided in the Notice convening Annual General Meeting,

Key Managerial Personnel Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company as on March 31, 2025 are:

a. Mr. Tarak Nath Dey, Managing Director
b.  Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, Chisf Financial Officer

o Mrs Sneha Gourisana, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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Familiarization Programme for Independent Direclors

The Company has putin place an Induction and Familiansation Programme for Independent Directors of the
Company. The defails of such Familiarization Programme are mentioned in the Report on Corporate
Governance, which forms pad of this Annual Report and the same is available at the link
hitps:twww sangrahalaya infaboul-us himl,

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors

In ferms of requiremenis of Schedule |V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the meeting
of Independent Directors was separately held on February 12, 2025 during the year under report.

Company's Pelicy on Appointment and Remuneration of Directors

The Compary has been following a policy namely "Nomination and Remuneration Policy” with respect to
appainiment and remuneration of Direclors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Managaement
Personnel, The appoiniment of Direclors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel is subject 1o the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiea (NEC],

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Nomination and Remuneraticn Policy of the Company is in conformity with the requirement of Seclion
178{3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, The objctives and key features of this
Paolicy are

1. Formulate the cntena for determining quakfications, competencies, posiive attnbutes and independance
of the Direclors, Key Managenal Personnel (KMP) and Senwor Management Personnel and recommend to
the Board, a policy relating o the remuneration of Direclors, ey Managenal Personne! and ather
employees.

1A, For every appointmenl of an Independent Directar, the Commilles shall evaluate the balance of skills,
knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the
role and capabilities required of an Independent Director. The person recommended o the Board for
appointment as an Independent Director shall have the capabilibes identified in such description. For the
purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committes may:

a. Use the serices of an exlemal agencies, If required:
b. Consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard fo diversity; and

. Consider the fime commiiments of The candidates,

2. Devising a policy on Board diversity,

3. Identifying persons who are gualified to become Directors and persons who may be appointed in Key
Managenal and Senior Management;

4. Directors’ induction and continued updation as and when required of their roles, responsibilities and
liahilities:;




5. Formulation of criteria for performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Directors including
Indepandent Directors § Non-Executivie Directors,

The aforesaid Momination and Remuneration Policy has been uploaded on the website of your Company at
Rt www. Sangrahalaya indaboul-us himl.

Saecretarial Standards

The Company has devised adequale syslems o ensure compliance with the applicable Secretanal
Standards issued by the Insblule of Company Secretaries of India and such systems are operating
effectively.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act’), your Direciors to the best of their
knowledge and abdity confirm that:

al in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to matenal depariures,
any.

b} the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimales that are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on that date,

c} the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting recerds in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding the assefs of the Company and for praventing
and defecting fraud and other regularifies;

d) the Direclors had prepaned the annual accounts on a gong concem basis;

&) proper intemal financial controts are followed by the Company and that such financial controls are
adequale and are operating effectively, and

f} the Directors had devised proper syslems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable [aws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively during the financial year ended March 31,
2025,

Reporting of Fraud by Auditors

During the year under review, the Statulory Auditors and Secretarial Audilors have not reported, any incident
of fraud committed in your Company by its Officers or Employees, to the Audit Committes and / or fo the
Board under Section 143{12) of the Companies Act, 2013 details of which needs fo be mentioned in this

Repor,




Auditors

Mis, 5, Mandal & Co, Charlered Accountants (Firm Registrafion No; 314188E), was appeinted by the
Members of the Company at the 39" Annual General Meeting as Statutory Audstors of the Company for 3
second consecutive tern of 5 [Five) years commencing from the conclusion of the Annual General Meating
held on September 24, 2024 Gl the conclusion of the 44™ Annual General Meeting to be held in the financial
year 2029-30. The Auditors’ Report on the Annual Accounts of the Company forms part of the Annual Repart
af the Company. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimar

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant o the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personngl) Rules, 2044 and amended Reguiation 244 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board
has based on the recommendation of Audil Committee approved appointment of Mis, Mankani & Associates,
{Firm Registration Number — S2018UPE13300) Company Secrefaries, represented by its Pariner, Ms. Priya
Mankani [ACS No. 34744, C. P. No. 17947}, to conduct the Secretanal Audit for the financial year 2024-25

The Secretarial Audif Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 is annexed harewith and marked
as Annexure - | to this report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contaln any qualification, resenvation
adverse remark or disclaimer.

Disclosurae as required under Rule B{5}{xii) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014

The dischosure as per Rule 8{5){xl) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a5 amended, is not applicabde
to the Company.

Particulars of Loans, Investments and Guarantees

Curing the financial year 2024-25, the Company has not made any invesiment, has not given any loans, has
not provided any guarantees, has nof provided any securily in connection with any loan, has nol acquired
securities by way of subscnpbon, purchase or atherwise, in excess of the thresholds provided in Section 185G
of the Companies Act, 2013

Managerial Remuneration, Particulars of Employees and related disclosure

Detalls of remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1)
and Rule 5{2) of the Companias {Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014 are
a5 follows;

A. Managerial Remuneration

The Company has not paid any remunerstion to its Directors, including Whole-Time Direclors, during the
financial year.




B. Particulars of Employees

Details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(1). 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
(Apoointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended), are as follows -

Further, the Executive Director{s), Non-Executive Director{s), and Independent Direcior(s) of the Company
have not drawn any remuneration from the Company during the financial year. Pursuant to Rule 5(2) and
5(3) of the Companies (Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
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Disclosures under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013

Your Company firmly beleves in providing a safe, supporiive and harassment frea workplace for each and
every indwvidual working for the Company through various interventions and practices and has zero lolerance
for sexual harassment at workplace. It is the contmuous endeavour of the management of the Company to
creale and provide an environment to all its employses that is free from discrimination and harassmeant
inciuding sexual harassment. No complaints retating to the sexual harassment had been received duning the
year under repori.

Statement on Maternity Benefit Compliance

Pursuant to the requirements of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, the Company confirms its commitment 1o
fudl compliance with all applicable provisions of the Acl,

During the reporting period, no employes availed maternity benefits. Howeves, the Company has establishad
the necessary policies and mechanisms to ensure that all enlilements under the Act—such as paid matenity
leave, nursing breaks, and protection from dismissal during matemity leave—are provided as and when
required.

The Campany remairs fully committed to supporting its employees and ensuring & safe, Inclusive, and
compliant workpiace environment




Annual Performance

Evatuation of the Directors In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issusd
thare under and the Listing Regulations, based on the catera such as number of Board and Commiliee
maefings attended during the year, contributions to the decision making and relevant expertise fo the Board
etc,, the Board of Directors has camied out the annual performance evaluation of the entine Board,
Committees and all the Direclors based on the critera lasd down by the Nominabon and Remuneration
Committee. In 2 separale mesting of Independent Direciors, performance of Non-Independent Directors, the
Chairman of the Company and the Board as a whole was evalualed,

Corporate Governance

A Report on Corporate Govemnance along with a Certificate from the Practicing Company Secratary
confirming corporate govemance requiremenis as stipulated under Listing Regulations and confirming that
none of the Board of Directors of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
confinuing as a Director of the Company as prescribed under Listing Regulations is enclosed as Annexure
= Il and forms part of this Repord

Management Discussion and Analysis Repori

The Indian financial services sector has demonstrated resilience and growth, driven by factors such as
Increased retail participation, fechnological advancements, and favorable requiatory developmenis. The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has implemented maasures 1o enhance markel ransparency
and investor protection, fostering a conducive environment for broking firms.

The company has implemented a robust risk managemen! framework to identify, assess, and mitigate
potential risks. Key risks include:

Market Volatility: Fluctuations in market conditions can impact trading velumes and profitability,

Regulatory Changes. Adherence to evoling SEBI regulations requires conbinuous moniloring and
complianca,
Cybersecurty Threafs: Proleciing client data and maintaining the integnity of frading systems is
paramount.
Mitigaton sirateqees involve regular nsk assessmenis, compliance awdits, and invesiment in cybersecunty
infrasiructure.

The company adheres to the highest standards of corporate govemance, ensunng transparency and
accountability in all operations, The Board of Direclors comprises axpenanced profassionals with diverse
expariise, and various commifiess oversee key areas such as audit, risk management, and remurneration.

The company is optimistic about the future, with plans fo:

» Focus on Suslainability: Implement environmentally and socially responsible praclices in business
aperafions.




The company remains commitied to delivering value to #s stakeholders through strateqic
initiafives, operational excellence, and a clent-centric approach. The management is confident
in navigating the challenges of the financial markets and achieving sustained growth in the
COMING years.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Annual Reparl, including those which relale 1o Management Discussion and Analysis,
describing the Company's objeclives, projections, estimates and expectations, may constitute ‘forward
kraking statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Although the expectations are
based on reasonable assumptions, the actual results might differ.,
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Annexure ~ Il

Report on Corporate Governance

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Qur philpsophy of Corporate Governance is founded on the pillars of faimess, accountabilty, disclosures and
iransparency, equal treatment o all the stakeholders and social responsibility, Your Company believes that
Corporate Govemnance extends beyond corporate laws. Its fundamental objective is nol merely 1o fulfil legal
refuirements, but a0 the adherence to systems and procedures, ensuring the commitment of the Board of
Direclors in managing the Company's affairs in a transparent manner to maximize the long-term value of the
alakeholders af farge.

Your Company has adopled an appropriate Corporate Govemance framework to ensure imedy and accurate
disclosure on all material matiers inchuding the financial posifion, performance, ownership and governance of
the Company,

Your Company's policies and practices refating to the Comparate Governance are discussed in the following
seclions viz.:

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition

The Board of Direclors of your Company has an optimum combination of Exacutive and Non-Executive Directors
1o have a balanced Board Structure, The Board has five Directors (including one Woman Director), out of which
one is Executive Director, two are Non - Executive Mon- Independent Director and two are Mon-Executive,
Independent Directors of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors of your Company s Non-Executive, Independent Direclor,

The Board has adequate mix of skills, expertise and competencies for running the business of the Company.
The: follcwing chari specifies the same:

‘ Mame of Director | Designation | | Operations | Management Administration | Finance

Category :
| Mr. Binod Kumar | Chairman, o A v v
Bihani Independent
Director

Mr, Tarak Nath Dey | Managing Director

Mr, Chand Ratan | Mon-Execulive £
Madi Mon-independent
Diractar




Ms. Tripty Modi Non-Execulive &
Non-indepandant
Director

Mr
Chowdhury

Jayanta | Independent
| Director

Composition of the Board, details of other directorships, committee positions are given below:

Mame

Directors
Identification
Number
(DIN)

| | 02471328

Category of
Directors

Iﬂhaiamén-,
Independent
Diractor

Relationship
with  other
Dirgctors

No. of
Directorships
held
{including
Sangrahalaya
Timber and
Crafts Ltd.)

4

Mo. of

Membership/ |

Chairpersonship in Board

Committees

(including

Sangrahalaya Timber and

Crafts Ltd.)

Membsar

Chairperson

Math Dey

Managing
Dwrector

Mane

Kr. Chand
Ratan Modi

Mr. Jayanta | 1

Chowdbury

Notes:

Mon-
Exacutive &
Mon-
Independent
Dhrector

| Nan-

Executive &
MNon-
Independent
Dareckor

Closa relafive
of the Modi
family

Close relative | !

of the Madi
family

Independent
Director

Number of Directorships held excludes Directorships in Private Limied Companies, Foreign Companies, High
Value Debit Listed Enblies, Companies under Section 8 of the Companias Act. 2013 (earlier Section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1956) and Altemate directorships. Only covers Membership [ Chairpersonship of Audit
Commitiea and Siakaholdars Relationship Committee of Listed and Undisted Public Limited Companies.

Maone of the Directars on the Board I8 a2 member of more than 10 Board Committees and a Chairman of mone
than 5 such Committees, across all Companies in which he [ she is a Director.




MNone of the Direciors holds directorships in mare than 20 Companies and mare than 10 Public Companies
pursuant to the provisions of the Companias Act, 2013,

The Board of Directors met 5 (Five) times during the year under review, The date of the Board Meetings
and attendance thereat are furnished hereunder:

Sl.Mo | Date of Board Meeting Mo. of Directors present
| April 03, 2024

May 29, 2024

July 29, 2024
November 12, 2024
February 05, 2025

Attendance of individual Directors at the Board Meetings and last AGM:

“Name of Director No. of Board Meetings | Attendance at last AGM held
. Attended | on September 24, 2024
Mr. Bined Kumar Bihani a ' Yes

i |
Mr. Tarak Nath Dey 5 Yes

Mr. Chand Ratan Maodi 5 ¥es
“Ms. Tripty Modi 5 Yes

Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury 3 s

Mumber of Shares and Convertible instruments held by Non- Executive Directors:

As on March 31, 2025, none af the Non-Executive Directors hold any Share [ Convertible instruments in the
Company.

Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors fulfil the critena of independence, which are given under Secton 14%(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18(1)b) of the Listing Regulations and are Independent of the
Management of the Company,

All the Independent Cwectors have given declaration of independence as per the requirements of the
Companias Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

Dufing the year under raview, meetings of Independent Directors of the Company, as per the requirements of
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25{3) of the Listing Regulations, was held on February
12, 2025.




Familiarization Programme

Pursuant to the prowsion of Regulation 25{7) aof the Listing Reguiations, the Company has in place
Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors to familiarize them about the Company and their rale,
rights and responsibiliies in the Company. The details of Familiarization Programme imparted during the
financial year 2024- 25, are uploaded on the website of the Company and can be accessad through web-link
hitps:!iwww.sangrahalaya in.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Your Company's Board of Directors has constiuted the following Statutory Committees to comply the
requirements under the Companies Acl, 2013 and the Lisling Reguiations, viz.:

| Audit Commities;
I Nomination and Remuneration Committes;
Stakehoiders Relationship Committes; and

The Chairman of lhe Board, in consultation with the Company Secretary and the respective Chairman
of these Commiliees, delermines the frequency of the meefings of these Commitiees. The
recommendations of the Commitiees are submitted o the Board for thedr approval.

The Board of Directors has also adopted the foliowing policies in line with the requirement of the Listing
Requlations and the Companies Act, 2013

a) Whistie Blower Policy Vgl mechanism),

b} Palicy on Evaluation of perfarmances of Board of Directors;

&) Nomination and Remunaration Policy,

d) Risk Managemant Palicy;

&) Policy on Diversily of Board of Directors;

f) Palicy on Succession Planning for the Board and Senior Management;
g) Palicy on Disclesure of Material Events | Infarmation;

h) Palicy for Preservation of Documents and Archival,

i} Policy on Famifiarisation Programene of Independent Directars;
[} Policy on Related Parly Transachons,

k) Policy on Determinabion of Matenal Subsidiary

Audit Committes

The Compasition of the Audit Commitiee as an March 31, 2025, consists of following members
Wiz

1. Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani - Chairman
2. Mr Jayanta Chowdhury- Member
3. Mr. Chand Ratan Modi= Member

The Company Sacrelary acts as the Secrelary o the Committes




The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as follows:

Crverseeng our Company s financial reporting process and disclasure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial slatemenl is correct, sufficien! and credible;

Recommending to the Board, the appontment, re-appointment, and replacerment, remuneration,
and ferms of appointment of the stalutory audilor and the Mxation of audit fee;

Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance and the effectivenass of audit
process;

. Approval of payments 1o the statulory auditors for any other services rendered by statutory
auditars;

Reviewing with the management, fhe annual financial siatements and audior's report therean
before submission ta the Board for approva, wath particular reference lo:

1. Matlers required to be staled in the Director's responsibility statement to be included in the
Board’s report in terms of Section 134(3)c) of the Companias Act, 2013;

2. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

3. Major accounting entries involving esfimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

4, Significant adjustments made in the financial statements ansing out of audit findings:
5. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial siatements;
6. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

7. Qualificatons and modifed opinions in the draft audit report.

Reviewing with the managament, the quartery, half-yearly and annual financial statements
before submission io the Board for approval;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments:
Valuaticn of undertakings or assets of our Campany, wherever il is necessary,

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management sysiems,

Approval or any subsaquent madification of ransactions of our Company with redated partes,

Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
Issue (public issue, rights lssue, preferential issue, eic.), the statement of funds ufilized for
purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / nolice and the repart




submitted by fhe monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or nghts
issue, and making appropriate recommendations fo the Board to take up sieps in this matter;

Establishing a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to repart thesr genuine concems or
Qrievances;

. Reviewing with the management, the performance of stalulory and inlemal audidors and
adequacy of the intemal confrol systems,

Reviewing fhe adequacy of intemal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit depariment, staffing and senicrity of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequancy of internal audit;

. Discussion with mtemmal auditors on any significant findings and follow up therean,

. Peviewing the findings of any intemnal investigations by the intemal auditors inta matters where

thera is suspected fraud or imegularity or & failure of internal controd systems of a matenial nature
and reporting the matier to the Board;

. Discussion with stalutory auditors before the audil commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audil discussian (o ascartain any area of concam;

Leaking inta the reasans for substantial defaults in the payment fo the depositors, debenbure

hokders, sharehalders (in case of noa-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

. Approval of appoiniment of the Chief Financial Officer afier assessing the qualificabons,
axperence and background, etc. of the candidale;

Reviewing the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism, in case the same & existing;

. Carrying oul any other functions as provided under the Companies Act, the SEBI Lisfing
Requlations and olher applicable laws:

. To formulate, review and make recommendations to the Board to amend the Audil Committes
charter from time o time;

. Owerseeing the vigil mechanism establishad by the Company, with the chairman of the Audit
Committee direclly hearing grievances of vicimization of the employees and directors, who used
the vigil mechanism to report genuine concems in appropriate and exceplional cases;

. Recommending to the Board of Directors the appointment and removal of the extemal auditor,
fination of audit fees and approval for payment for any other services;

. Reviewing the utilizatan of bans and | or advances from investment by the holding company in
the subsidiary excaeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever
15 lawer including existing Joans / advances | investments, and




z. Consder and comment on rationale, cost-benefils and impact of schemes involving mernger,
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its sharehalders.

The Company's Audit Committea met 5 (Five) imes during the financial year ended March 31,
2025 viz. April 03, 2024, May 29, 2024, July 29, 2024, November 12, 2024 and February 05,
2026

The following table presents the details of atiendance at the Audit Committee meetings held
during the year ended March 31, 2025:

Members | Designation & Category No. of Mestings Attended
Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani Chairman, Independen| Direcior D

Mr. Jayania Chowdhury | Member, Independent Director 3

Mr. Chand Ralan Modi Member, Mon-Executive & Mon-
Independent Direcior

Notes:

The CFO was an invitee to the Audit Committee Meetings and she attended the meetings. All the
members of the Audit Commiliee have requisite accounfing and financial management expertise.

Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani, Chairman of the Audif Committee attended the previous Annual General
Meeting held on Sepiember 24, 2024 and respanded to the quenies raised by the shareholders

Yearly disclosure relating to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 was placed before
the Committes.

Al the recommendations made by the Audit Commities were accepted by the Board of Directors.
I, Nomination and Remuneration Committes

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2025, consists of
following members viz.

1. Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury - Chairman
2. Mr. Binced Kumar Bihani- Member
3. Ms. Tripty Modi - Member

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Commitiee,




The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as follows:

a. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independance of a director
and recommend fo the Board a policy, relating ko the remuneration of the directors, key managenal
personnel and other employees,

b. Formulation of criteria for evaiuation of independant directars and the Board,;

c. Davising a policy on Board dwversity;

d. Identify persons who are qualified ko become directors or who may be appoinied in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommeand fo the Board their appointment and removal and
shall carry out evaluation of every director's perfomance,

&, Analysing, manitoring and reviewing various human rescurce and compensation matters,

. Delermining our Comgany's policy on specific remuneration packages for executive directors including
pension rights and any compensation payment, and determining remuneration packages of such

directors;

g. Determine compensation levels payable fo the senicr management personnel and other staff (as
deemed necessary), which shall be market-related, usually consisting of a fised and variable component;

h. Reviewing and approving compensation stralegy from Bme o fime in the context of the then cument
Indian markel in accordance with applicable laws;

| Perform such funclions as are requred to be performed by the compensation commities under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweal Eguity)
Requlations, 2021;

|, Framing suitable policies and systems to ensure that thers is no violation, by an employee of any
applicable laws in India or overseas, including

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulaticns,
2015; or

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prahibition of Frawdulent and Unfair Trade
Practices relating fo the Securities Market) Regulations, 2003.

k. Determing whather to extend ar continue the lerm of appointment of the independent directar, on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

|. Perform such other activiies as may be delegated by the Board of Dweclors and { or are slatutonly
prescribed under any [aw to be attendead to by such commities;

m. Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, n whatever form, payable to sansor managemeant; and




n. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nominafion and Remuneration Commities shall
evaluate [he balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such
evaluation, prepare a description of the rode and capabilibes required of an Independent director. The
person recommended fo the Board for appointment as an independent director shall have the
capabilifies identified in such descriphion. For the purpose of idenlifying suitable candidates, the
Committee may

1. Use the servicas of an extemal agencies, if requinad;
2. Consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity, and
3. Consider the time commitments of the candidates.

Nomination and Remuneration Poficy

The Company has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration palicy in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Lisling Regulations and in order to harmonize the aspirstions of
human resources consistent with the goals of the Company which inter alia includes Company's policy
on Board Diversity, selection, appointment and remuneration of Directors, criterda for delermining
quaiifications, positive atiribuies, independence of a Director and crileria for performance evaluation of
the Directors

Composition and attendance at Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings:
The Company's Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 2 {Twa} times during the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 viz. May 29, 2024 and July 29, 2024,

The following table presents the details of attendance al the Nominafion & Remuneration Commitiee
meelings held during the year ended March 31, 2025

Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury Chairman, Independent Diractor

Members | Designation & Category | No. of Meetings Attended
1

Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani Member, Independant Director

Ms. Tripty Modi Member, Non-Execufive & Non-
independent Director

Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the pravisions of the Compandes Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Beard of
Direclors has camed oul the annual performance evaluation of the enbire Board, Committees and all
the Directors based on the criteria laid down by the Nomination and Remuneration Commithee,

The performance of the Board and individual Direclors was evaluated by the Board seeking inputs from
all the Directors. The criteria for performance evaluation of the Board included aspects like Board
compasition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning ete. The
criteria for performance evaluation of Committees of the Board included aspects like compasition of
Committeas, effectivensss of Committea meetings etc. The criteria for performance avaluation of the
ndividual Dwectors included aspects on contribution to the Board and Committee meetings like
preparedness an the issues fo be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in
meetings elc.




Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors for the financial Year 2024-25:

In accordance with the principles of good comporate governance and n line with the Company's
remineration policy, the Non-Execufive Direclars of the Company do not receive any remuneration for
their services on the Board

For the financlal year 2024-25, the Non-Executive Direclors have not been paid any sitling fees,
commission, stock aptions, or any other form of compensation or benefits, whether in cash or kind, far
attending Board meefings, Committee mestings, or for any ofher services rendered in their capacity as
Directors of the Company,

The Company acknowledges the valuable guidance and oversighl provided by the Non-Execufive
Directors in skeering the Company’s strategic direction and ensuring effeclive governance, even though
they hawve voluntarily foregone any remuneration.

This policy of non-remuneration reflects the commitment of the Non-Executive Directors to uphold high
standards of ethical and fiduciary responsibility, aligning with the long-term interests of the Company
and iis stakeholders.

Remuneration pald to Executive Directors

Dring the financial year 2024-25, no remunerafion was paid to the Executive Directors of the
Company. This includas:

Salary

Perquisites and aliowances

Commission

Performance-linked incentives

Stock ophions or any other form of compensation

The Execulive Dweclors have nol drawn any remuneration, either from the Company for the said
financial year,

This disclosure is made in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and
rebgvant corporate governance requirements. It atso reflects the Executive Directors’ commitment {o the
long-term geals and sustainability of the Company withoul drawing financial benefit in thelr executive
capacity during the reporting pericd

L. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

Composition and attendance at Stakeholders® Relationship Committee Meeting:

In compliance with Regulation 20 of the Listing Requiations, the Board has constituted the Stakeholdars

Relationship Committee inter alia, to consider and review the complaints received from shareholders.
Detail of share transfers / fransmissions, if any, approved by the Committee are placed af the Board
Meetings from fime fo time,




The Company's Staksholders' Relationship Committee met 2 {Twao) times during the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 viz. May 29, 2024 and July 29, 2024,

The following table presents the details of attendance ai the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
meetings held during the year ended March 31, 2025

Members Designation & Category | No. of Meetings Attended
Ms. Triply Modi Chairperscn, Non-Executive & .
Mon-Independant Dirackor

Mr. Chand Ratan Mod: Member, Non-Executive & Non-
Independant Diractar

Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury | Member, Independent Dwector

Company Secrefary acts as the Secrefary of the Commitiee and = the Compliance Officer of the
Company.

Ms. Tripty Modi, Chairperson of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee attended the previous Annual
General Meeling held on September 24, 2024

The brief terms of reference of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee are as follows:

a. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to
fransfer ! Iransmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issua
of new | duplicate certificates, general mestings eic.;

b. Review of measures taken for effectve exercise of valing nghts by shareholders;

. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed enity in respect of various services
being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agant,

d. Review of the various measures and mitiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants | annual reperts | statutory nofices
by the shareholders of the Company; and

a. Camying out any other function as preseribed under the Listing Regulations. Companses Act, 2013 and
the rules and regulations made thereunder, each as amended or other applicable law.




4,

SEEBI Complaints Redressal System (SCORES)
The invesior complaints are processed in a cenfralised web-based comyplainis redressal system.

The saenl features of this syslem are centralised database of af complaints, online upload of Actian
Taken Reports (ATRS) by the concemed companies and onlfine viewing by investors of actions faken an
the complaint and ts current status

Your Company has been registered on SCORES and makes every effart fo resolve all Investor complaints
received through SCORES or otherwise within the siatutory time mit fram the receipt of the complaint.

However, SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBIHOICIAENGRDPICIR/2022/0150 dated November 07, 2022
has mandated the investors to first take up their grievances for redressal with the Company, through their
designated persons |/ officizls who handle issues relafing fo compliance and redressal of invesior
grievancas. In case, the Company fails to redress the complaint within the statutary imeline, the investor
may then file his | her complaint in SCORES.

Mo Shares are lying in Demat Suspense Account [ unclaimed suspensa Account. Hence, the disclosune
of the same 5 not applicable

Thera were no sharehclder complainis [ requesis pending at the beginning of the year. Also, no
shareholdar complaints / requesls have been received during the year.

Exclusive e-mall id for Investor Grievances: sanglcl1 7 fgmail.com

Online Dispule Resclution (ODR) Partal

SEBI, by consolidating its Circular having No. SEBUHOIOIAEIDIAE_IAD-1/PICIRA2023M131 dated July
31, 2023, read with the comgendum cum amendment Circular having Mo, SEBVHOVOIAEOIAE _[AD
1/PICIR2023/135 dated August 4, 2023 and amendment Circular having No. SEBIHOIIAEQIAE_IAD-
JFCIRRZ023191 dated December 20, 20243 has issued a Master Circufar having Mo
SEBIHOIOIAE/DIAE |AD-JPICIR/2023195 dated December 28, 2023 on "Onfine Resclution of
Desputes in the Indian Securities Market*

Through the said Circulars, SEBI has established a commen ODR Portal 1o hamess anling conciliation
and arhilration for resolution of disputes in the Indian Secunties Markel,

Past exhausting the cplion to rescive grievances with the RTA [ Company directty and through existing
SCORES platform, the investors can initiale dispute resolution through the OODR Poral
(hilpsflsmarindrinflogin) and the same can also be accessed through the Company's websile
hitps:lwww. sangrahalaya. in/aboul-us. himl




5. General Body meatings

Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) were held:

‘Venue | Date Time Special Resolutions passed
2023-24 2409.2024 |0200pm, | -

2022-23 23.09.2023 | 02:00 p.m, | Re-appointment of Mr. Avi Lunia {DIN:
076E7360) a5  Non-Execulive

Az 24082022 | 0200 pm. | Shiftng of Registered office of the
Company from the State of Nagaland
to the State of West Bengal, under the
jurisdiction of Registrar of Companies,
Kolkata and consequent amendments
1o the Memorandum of Association of
the Company

Detalls of Extra-Ordinary General Mesting heid during the year:
Year | Venue Date Time | Special Resolutions passed
2024-25 | Registered Office | 25062024 | 02 a. Appaintrent of Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury
' pm (DIN: 10557724) as Non-Executive
Independent Direcior.

. Approval for increase in oversll
bomowing limits of the Company as
per Secton 1801} (c) of The
Companies Act 2013,

Details of special resolution passed through postal ballot:

There was no special resolution passed through postal baliot during the financial year 2024-25. Also, as
at date, no Special Resolution is propased 1o be passed through Postal Baliot.

6. Disclosures
a. Slatutory Compliance
The Company has complied with rules and regulations prescribed by the Stock Exchanges,
Securties and Exchange Board of India and any other stalutory authorily relating fo capital
mizrkat,
. Related Party Transactions

The Company has adopled the Related Parly Transaction Policy, which Is available on its
website and can be accessed af web link htips iwww.sangrahalaya.infndex himi,




The details of all significant fransactions with related parties are periodically placed before the
Audit Commitiee. The Company has entered into related party transactions as set oul in notes
to accounts, which do not have polential conflict with the inlerests of the Company a! large.

. Subsidiary

The Company dees not have any subsadiary, associate, o joint venlure company as on March
31, 2025. Accordingly, the requirements relating to consolidated financial statements and related
disclosures are nol applicable for the financial year 2024-25.

. Vigil Mechanism | Whistle Blower Policy

in line with Companies Acl, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Company has formufated Vigil
Mechanism | Whistle Blower Policy to report concems about wnethical behaviour, actual or
suspected incidents of fraud or violation of Code of Conduct that could advarsely impact the
Company’s operations, business pericrmance and ! or reputation, in & secure and confidential
rannes, The Company has also pravided the complainant direct access 1o the Chainman of the
Audit Committee. Further, no personnel have been denied access o the Audit Commitlee.

The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been placed on the website of the Company and web-link thereio

Compliance with Mandatory and Non-Mandatory Requirements

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations, o
the extent appiicable

Non-Mandatory Requirements

| Particulars Status

The Board Mot Applicable

Mon-Executive Chairperson may be entited o maintain a
chairpersan’s office at the listed enfity's expense and also
allowed redmbursement of expenses incurred in performance of
tis f her duties

Shareholders’ Right Complied

A half-yearly declaration of financal performance including
summary of significant events in last six-manths, may be sent to
each household of shareholders




Modiified opinion(s) in audit report Complied, fhere are no
qualfication in the Audit Report
The listed enfily may mowve lowards a regime of financial
statements with unmodified opinion

Separate posts of Chairperson and the Managing Director | The Chairman of the Company i
or the Chief Executive Officer Man-Execulive,  Independent
Director.

The listed entity may appoint separate persons to the post of the
Chairperson and the Managing Direclor or the Chief Executive
Officer, such that the Chairperson shall:

a. be anon-executive director; and
b. not be related to the Managing Director or the Chief Execulive
Officer &5 per the definition of the term “relative” defined under
the Companies Act, 2013

Reporting of internal auditor

The interal auditor may report directly o the Audit Commiltee

B. Mon-Compliance of any requirement of Corporate Govermance Report of sub-paras (2) to (10) of
Part C of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations

There are no non-compliances of any requirements of Corparate Govemance Report of sub-paras (2)
ta (10} of Parl C menficned in Schedule V of the Listing Regulations.

in accordance with Regulation 26(6) of the Listing Regulations, we hereby confirm that no employee
including Key Managerial Persoanel or Director or Promoler of the Company has enlered inlo any
agreement for himsalf / herself or on bahalf of any other person, with any shareholder or any other third
party with regard o compensabon or profit shanng in connection with deafings in the securities of the
Compary.

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with Indian
Accounfing Siandards (Ind AS) nobihed under Sachon 133 of the Companies Act. 2013, The financial
statemenis have also been prepared in accordance with the relevant presentalion requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013,

. Model Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Team

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct applicable to all its director's and members of the Seniore
Management, which is in consonance with the requirements of the Listing Regulations. The said code
is avalable on the website of the Company and can be accessed through web-ink:
hitps:ifwww.sangrahalaya infindex himl




All the Board Members and members of the Seniar Management have affirmed compliance with Code
of Conduct of the Company for the year endad March 31, 2025,

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The draft Directors’ Responsibility Statement signed by Mr. Tarak Nath Dey, Managing Director which
i5 incuded in the Board's Repor for the financial year 2024-25 has besn reviewed by the Audit
Commitiee at its meeting held on May 15, 2025,

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report

In terms of Requiation 75 of Securifies and Exchange Board of India {Depositories and Parficipants)
Regulafions, 2018, Reconciliafion of Share Capital Audit is camed out on a quarterly bass by a
Practicing Company Secretary with & view 1o reconcile the total admitted capital with National Secunties
Depository Limited ("NOSL") and those hedd in physical Tomm with the lotal issued, paid up and listed
capital of the Company. The audit report, inter alia, confirms that the Register of Members is duly
updated and thal demat / remal requests were confirmed within stpulated time ate, The sad report 15
250 submitted o the stock Exchange

Risk Management Policy

The Compary has in place Risk Management System which takes care of risk ientification,
easesament and mitigation. There are na risks, which in the apinion of the Board threaien the existence
of the Company

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has adopted a code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders for
prevention of Insider Trading in the shares of the Company. The code, inter-alia, prohibits purchase /
sale of shares of the Company by Directors and designaled person while in possession of unpublished
price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window
Is closed.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Waorkplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

a. Number of Complaints filed during the financial year - NiL
b. Mumber of Complaints disposed of during the financial year - Not Applicate
¢. Mumber of Complaints pending as on end of the financial year - Not Applicable

. Disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries of loans and advances in the nature of loans to
firms [ companies in which directors are interested by name and amount

Mot Applicable, as the Company did not provide any loans and advances in the nature of loans 1o firms
f companies in which directors are interested.




17. Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity; including the date and place of incerporation
and the name and date of appointment of the statutory auditors of such subsidiaries

Not Applicable, as the Company does not have any matenial subsidiary.
. Means of Communication

Website: The Company's websife hiips.'www sangrahalaya inindexchiml contains, inter alia, the
updated information pertaining fo quarterly, half- yearly and annual financial resulls, annua reporls, and
shareholding pattern, important announcements. The said information is available in a user fiendly and
downloadable form.

Financial Results: The quarierly, hal-yearly and annual financial resuits of the Company are submilted
b The Metropotitan Stock Exchange of India after approval of the Board of Directors of the Campany.

Annual Report containing inter alia Financial Statement, Board's Report, Auditors’ Report, Corparate
Govemance Report is circulated to the Members and others entifled thereto and is alse available on
website of the Company hitps:/lwww sangrahalava. nfindesx.himl,

Uploading on stock Exchange: The quarterly results, quarierly compliances and all other corporate
communications to the Siock Exchanges are filed electronically on Listing Centre for the Stock
Exchange.

19. General Sharcholder's information:

| B | Annual General Meeting
| Date, time and venue The 40® Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
the Company will be held on Thursday,
September 11, 2025 at 02,30 pm. IST.
Financial Year Financial Year is April 01 to March 31 of the
P g following year
Quarterly results will be declared as per the following tentative schedule:

Financial reporting for the quarter ending By the first forinight of August, 2025
_June 30, 2025 —=
Financial reporting for the half year ending | By the first farinight of Movember, 2025
September 30, 2025 AR
Financial reporting for the quarter ending By the first forinight of February, 2026
December 31, 2025
Financial reporting for the year ending By the end of May, 2026
March 31, 2026 N
Dates of Book Closure oceptember 0b, 20€5 to September 11,
2025
. Record date for Dividend N.A,
Dividend Payment Date WA




Listing on Stock Exchanges & Payment of
Listing Fees

| Stock Coda/Symbol
Registrars and Transfer Agents

Miche Technologies Pyt Ltd

Your Companys shares are listed on:
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
205(A4), 2nd floor, Piramal Agastya
Corporate Park, Kamani Junclion, LBS
Road, Kurla (West), Mumbai — 400070,

Your Company has paid the annual Esting

Slack Symbol, STCL

JA Auckland Place, 7th Floor,
Room No. TA & 78, Kaolkata 700 017

| Share Transfer System

Address for Correspondence

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of the Listing
Regulations, as amended, fransfer of
securiies has been effected only in
dematenalized form with effect from
January 24, 2022, Further, SEBI vide its
clrcular dated January 25, 2022, mandated
that all sarvice requests for Esue of
duplicata cerificate, claim from unclaimed
suspense account, renewal | exchange of
securiies  cerfificate,  endorsement,
subdivision / splifing f consolidation of
certificate, fransmission and transposition
which were allowed in physical form should
be processed in dematanalised form only

The necassary forms for the above request
are available on the website of the
Company al hilps./iwww sangrafialaya in

8, Gorky Terrace, 2nd Floor, Kolkata -
700017

Shares held In Demalerialized form n:
19612550

Share hedd in Physical form: 397450

Electronic Clearing Service [ECS)

Investor Gomplaints to be addressed to

Details of Suspension of Securities from
trading, if any

Members are requesied to update thesr
bank account details with their respective
depository paricipants (for shares held in
the electonic form) or wite to the
Company's Registrars and  Transfer
Agents (for shares held in the physical

form, if any)

Registrars and Transfer Agents or
Company Secrefary, al the addresses
mentionad eardier

Mot applicable

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange
risk and hedging activities

The Company does nol have commodity
prica risk




List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity | Not applicable, as the Company did not
along with any revisions thereto during the | issue any debt instruments or any ficed
relevant financial vyear, for all debt | deposit programme or any scheme of
instruments of such entity or any fixed | proposal involving mobilization of funds, in
deposit programme or any scheme or | India or abroad

proposal of the listed entity involving
mobilization of funds, whether in India or
. abroad

Disclosure of certain type of agreements There are no  agreement  impacting
binding listed entities as per clause SA of | managament or control of the Company or
paragraph A of Part A of Schedule Il of the | imposing any restriction or create any
Listing regulations liability upon the Company.

By arder of the Board of Directors,

T ey =
e R 7. Tarak Nath
Date: 15.05.2025 ENGF Managing Director
Place: Kolkata e DIN: 00343396
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DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTOR ON CODE OF CONDUCT AS REQUIRED
BY SCHEDULE V OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part O of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclesure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, | hereby declare that all the Direclors of the Board and
sanior Managemant Personnal of Sangrahalaya Timber and Crafis Ltd {the ‘Company’) have affirmed,
compliance with provisions of the applicable Code of Conduct of the Company during the financial year
ended 31st March, 2025.

For Sangrahalaya Timber and Crafts Ltd

Tarak Nath Dey
Managing Director
DIN: 00343396

Date: 15.05.2025
Flace: Kolkata




JOINT CERTIFICATION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Purstrant o Redquiation 17(8) read with Schedwle I Pad B of the SEG (LODR) Reguiahans, 2073

We, Tarak Nath Dey, Managing Director and Ms.Chanchal Rungta, Chief Financial Officer certify that

1. We have reviewed financial statements and fhe cash flow staternent for the year ended March 31, 2025
and that o the best of our knowledge and baliaf:

{i} These staterments do nod contain any matenaly unbrue slatement or emit any matenal At nor
coritain statements that might ba miskeading.

(i)  Thesastatements present true and fair view of the Company's afiairs and e in compliance with
the axisling accountng standards, sppécable lxws and reguistions

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no ransactions entered nio by the Company during
the year, which are fraudulent, itegal or in violation of the Company's code of conduct.

We accept responsibilty for estatfishing and mainfaining infernal controls, we have evaluated the
effectivaness of the intemal confral systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and
the Audit Committes, deficiencies in the design ar operation of the intemal controds, if any, of which we
are aware and the staps that we have taken to rachly the identified deficencias.

We have indicated, Based on our most recant evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors amd Audi
Comimittee:

Significant changes, if any, in the internal control over fnancial reporting dunng the year,

Significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies mada during the year and that the same has
been declesad in the motes to the fnancial staterrents; and

Instances of sgnificant fraud of which we have bacome aware and tha involvemant therain, if any, of
the management or an employee having significant role in the Company's miemal controd sysiem
over financial reporing

For Sangrahalaya Timber and Crafts Ltd

. i
g e AR mber 2% ,{ﬂn._rr{rl-"r 7‘;’3:??:(‘1 :
Tarak Nath Dey Fatsem TNEWN anchal Rungta

Managing Direttor IS | weiiaia =1 Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 00343396 hE\ ) PAN: BFMPMS 1768

Date: 15052025
Place: Kolkata




S. MANDAL & CO.29p, SEVEN TANKS LANE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DUM BUM IN.
KOLKATA -700 030
Phone:  2556-6768
2546-3269
Fax : (033) 2546-3269
E-Mail : 8 mondal cofa@yahoo.coin

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Tao the Members of SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AMD CRAFTS LTD.,
Report on the Standalone Financial 5tatements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of SANGRAHALAYA
TIMBER AND CRAFTS LTD ("the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st
March 2025, and the statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive
income/{expense), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of Material
Accounting Policy Information and other explanatory information (“the Financial
statements”).ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act™} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31stMarch2025, and its profit and other comprehensive
income/ (expense), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
{ICAl} together with the ethical reguirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be

communicated in our report. ]
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 Serial | Key Audit Auditor’s Response
No. Matter N
| 1. Valuation of | We have assessed the procedure of sale and purchase of
Investment | investments including yearend valuation. We have ohtained
all sources of documents for valuation of unquoted shares
and its subsequent sale.
2, Revenue We have reviewed the procedure of revenue recognition in
Recognition and | relation to interest income. No income has been recorded
Provision for for NPA assets. The loans which have become NPA,
| doubtful debts | necessary provisions are made in the books.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s report thereon

Thelompany'sBoardofDirectors 1s responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, the Board's report including annexure to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholders information, but does not include the standalone Financial Statements and our
Auditors Report thereon.

Our opinion on Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the Other Information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materfally inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or other information
obtained during the course of cur audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this Other Information; we are required Lo repart that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
total comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
ar error,

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial

reporting process, i
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

-

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resutting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinien on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadegquate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a g0ing concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Financial Statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable Lser of the standalone Financial
Statementsmaybeinfluenced. Weconsiderquantitativematerialityandgualitativefactors
in{ijplanning
thescopeofourauditworkandinevaluatingtheresultsofourwork; and(ii Jtoevaluatetheeffect
ofanyidentified misstatements in the standalone Financial Statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1.

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order'), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

ic] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income,
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

(e} The observations on financial transactions do not reveal any matters which have any adverse
effect on the functioning of the Company.

{f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315l March, 2045
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(2} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure-B.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iit. There were no amounts due which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. - =======:m
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{2} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds{which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including fareign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b} The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

{c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided
under {a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature
being tampered with.

Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention.

For 5. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
's Registration No. 314188E)

ey)

Membership No. 050190 AONDATSS

Place: Kolkata 6 £l
Date: 15% May, 2025 W 57@ 7@%
URLN ' 250 50(90 BM0 £II(Q 81424

&5



ANNEXURE - “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (1) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of 5angrahalaya Timber And
Crafts Ltd, of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by
the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, we state that:

i. [a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and sitation of Property, Plant and Equipment ("PPE") and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its PPE by which all PPE are
verified in a phased manner. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In our
opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable
properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

{d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not revalued its PPE during the year.

) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the year
or are pending against the Company as at 31 March 2025 for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988 as amended in 2016) and
rules made thereunder.

ii. (2] The Company is in the business of providing loans and does not have any physical
inventaries, Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii] (a) of the Order is not applicable to it

(b) During the year, the Company has not availed any working capital limit from Banks or
Financial [nstitutions on the basis of security of Loans.

iii. {a) Since the Company's principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of
clause 3(iii) (a) of the Order is not applicable to it

(b) The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company ('NBFLCY), registered under
provisions of RBI Act, 1934. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees,
provided during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

{¢) The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company ('NBFC'), registered under
provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and rules made thereunder, in pursuance of its compliance with
provisions of the said Act/Rules, particularly, thE Income Recognition, Asset Elae-mﬁ-.ahm: .:md
Provisioning Norms, monitors rep;




customers as stipulated. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment
of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and in cases where repayment of
principal and payment of interest is not received as stipulated, the cognizance ther=of is taken
by the Company. According to the information and explanation made available to us,
reasonable steps are taken by the Company for recovery thereof.

(d] The Company, being a NBFC, registered under provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and rules made
thereunder, in pursuance of its compliance with provisions of the said Act/Rules, particularly,
the Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning Norms, monitors and report total
amount overdue including principal and /or payment of interest by its customers for more than
90 days. In cases where repayment of principal and payment of interest is not received as
stipulated, the cognizance thereof is taken by the Company. According to the information and
explanation made available to us, reasonable steps are taken by the Company for recovery
thereof.

(€] Since the Company's principal business is to give loans, Accordingly, the provision of clause
3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to it

(f] Based on our audit procedures, according te the information and explanation made available
to us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year.

iv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, made investments or provided guarantees in contravention of provisions of Section 185
of the Act, The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186{1} of the Act; the
other provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from public during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March
31, 2025 and hence the provisions of the paragraph 3{v) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company;

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii, {a} In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues relating Lo
amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, empleyees” state insurance, Income tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities during the year.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Services Tax,
duty of customs, cess and any other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March
2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

viil. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not come
across any transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43

disclosed as income during the year in g
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ix. {a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings
to financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

(b} According to the information 2nd explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority or any other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company,

(d) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
pbligations of its associate. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures,

% (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of
public offer during the current financial year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential allotment
of equity shares during the year.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices In India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(b] In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report
under sub-section (12] of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower
complaints received during the year by the Company.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi company, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv, {a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business,

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash tramsactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

F O



xvi. [a) The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-[A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and the Company has obtained the required registration,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted
any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a valld CoR from
the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company ('CIC ") as defined under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the fnancial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year covered by our audit.

xvili. During the year, no change in Statutory Auditors of the Company have taken place.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, along with details provided in Note 28 to the Financial statements which describe
the maturity analysis of assets & liabilities other informarion accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one yoar from the balance sheet date, will pet discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

xx%. The Company has not been covered under the provisions of Section 135 of the Act. Hence
reporting under clause xx (a) and xx (b} is not applicable.

xxi. Clause 3 (xx1) is not applicable to the company.

For SMANDAL & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 314188E

Fle.

(H. C. Dey)

Partner

Membership No. 050190 y
UDIN: 256 50/90 BHORNKOEITY
Place: Kolkata

Date: 15™ May, 2025




ANNEXURE - 'B* TO AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2{g} under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act™)

We have audited the internal financial contrels over financial reporting of SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER
AND CRAFTS LTD as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financlal reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of
Internal Financial Controds over Financial Reporting tssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controis, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such contrels operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
financial controls system owver financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting Included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controds over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
pur audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system aver financial reporting.

RI%M
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting s a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for extermal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
companys internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that-

{1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with autherisations of management
and directors of the company; and
(3} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,

use, or disposition of the companys assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controds over financial reporting, inciuding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemnal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes In conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate Internal financlal controls
system over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on "the internal contrel over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India™.

For S.MANDALE CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 314188E

{H.C.DEY)
Partner
Membership No,: 050190

UDIN: FELEDI90 aaolfa 81454

Kolkata
Date: 15" May, 2025
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SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
MNotes (o the Financlal Statesments for the yeas ended 3=t March, 2025

2 Cash and Cash Equivalents [ B, in "0
Particulars As at A5 at
3158 March, 2025 | 31st 2024

Caah on hand 207 88
Befances wilh Banks - in Currenl Accounl 2.0 54

2 235 =
3. Other Bank { Rs. in ‘000
Particul ag sl Az Al

st March, 2025 | st March, 2024

Fixed Deposits with banks hawvirg
arginal meturity of more than 3 2 .
monme
Totad = =
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SENCGRLHALAYA THIBER ARD CRAFTE LIMITED
Huslees 10 Bra Financlil Gtamants Bor the yasr anded 315t March, 1035

R Rl PSR N R L

Hete: 5 imva piment LB n 006
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1 | Cuotd Eqty vermens ot pm gy |Eace Volve | Hb ofShans | Amoeet | o of Gtares | Aot
ks
M.K Concrele Creaton &l Lid 1 PR 214 LA ETH
Keghe Concless Priasie Limied n 120 280 2K 2
intoiich Tradeg Pavate Limied 1l 1 G0L000 J0.080 500000 0,000
feopumen Bartiar Pl Lid 10 1,800 ] 1840 il
fcyumen Tie Up Pyt Lid. 0 1.8 18 130 8
Acyumen Tracom P Lid 1t 1,800 i 1800 "
Coenmion Tee Lip Pyl L n 180 L] 1 850 Ll
Ciywings Sarier Pl Lid 1] 1,800 18 1440 i
Pwdla Barier Put Lid. 1 1800 18 1800 ]
Drezimaaliey Tie U Fvilin 1 1,800 L 1800 ]
Gardance Tradacomm P Lid 10 1.800 18 1340 ]
Hifkan TR Up Bkl 1] 1,800 1 1820 ]
L] Barker Py Lid. gL 1,800 L] 180 L]
Jrilrmil Commpeasies Pl Lid 1] 1,600 18 180 1B
farchor Barter PetLid. 1] 1800 1 1800 i5
Cliwer Apency Pl LI 0 1.800 1 1800 i
Raghew Baner Pt Lirt 10 1,620 16 1.0 ]
Sihierson Tie Lig Petlid 1 1,800 L] 1880 L
Sehierson Tratecomm P Lid L] 1,600 18 180 i
Sunmart Barler Put Lid. 1] 1,600 1 1880 L]
Wersher Tracom Pall g i1 1800 Ll 1.800 il
Maralil Commasaies P Lad L] 180 L 130 )
ionman Tracom Putid. 10 1,800 L] 1800 ]
Jograj Vinmay P Lid 10 1,800 1® 120 18
{Unican Commuoales Pyl Ll gLl 1,70 7 1.0 ir
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Iﬂﬂmmmm 1 1,700 17 1.7o0 1
Iremration Commerdial Fa Lid 1 1.0 I7 1700 w
Hopewsl Vinimay Pt Lad ] 1,0 17 1,10 iF
Hopowal! Commerial Py Lod n 1.0 7 1,700 "
Hiltop Supplecs P Lid 10 1.0 I7 1.0 ir
Hameaafar Desicomm Pt Ld 1 1.0 7 1,700 ¥
Herllags Daadirpds Pt Lig 11 1900 i i 100 1T
Mcoadhr Barler P Lid 1 180 15 1500 "\
irdal Tracom Pt Lid 1 10 L] 1300 i)
Nisgan Barter Pyt Lid 10 160 i 1500 1
Mesan Tracom Pl Lid 11 150 ] 150 i}
Pears Bt P L1 1o a0 | 1 a0 1
Parag Commosaies P Lid 1 160 | 16 | g o
Propsier Tescoe Py Lid 1 1500 16 iy 18
[Popstar inimay Pyt L 10 .:g_:m%.“” oy 1 800 1
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s al 31st Waech, A3 Azl 21t Mach, 2024
Fts Walye | Mool Stores At hio of Shaves | Amoust |
10 1500 ] 1] 16
10 15 18 1500 14
10 180 ([ 1 RO 18
1¢] L0 18 1 602 il
10 15 16 1 500 18
h[&] 1 B{0 14 1802 18
G 1 6E 1& 1 B0 16
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10 16X i 1 600 ]
10 1 60 L} 1608 18
1] 160 18 1800 18
10 1,600 16 1 500 16
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Fresh Wintrade Pl LiA /] 1,608 16 1,600 :-]
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kg Tracom P Lig 10 1608 15 1,660 i)
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ey Vinirada Bl Lid 10 143 0 1,60 1%
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Crigiredl Deatsales: Put L * 1500 i 1,600 ¥
Siephen Vinimay P Lid £ 1,08 16 1,50 W
Faslenal Vinkada Pt Lid B 1502 kil 1,600 1
Jampar Venips Pt L L} 1503 i 1,600 W
Corigisal Tracom Pt Lid ] 10540 it 1,600 ]
Doz Rarmae Pl LK i 1600 i 1,600 -
Sephe Tie g Pyl Lid b 1500 16 1,600 L]
Eighad Tha Lig Pl Lid L 1403 L Y500 g
Paricrey Comnpeaing P Lid L} 1500 b1} 1,500 18
Lifdong Yimimay P Ll 1] 1,500 i i) 1}
ahhman Tio Lip Pyt Lid iL*} 188 ki 1600 L
Diores Virinezw ol Lid i<} 160 6 1,600 1%
Doz Vinkrzda Pal Lid 1 1500 i3 1,500 13
Faghen inimry P LK e} 150 ¥ 1200 1%
Kk Winirade P Lid 1¥] 1 80 8B 1800 18
Maneyioid Yinimay Py Lud it 140 8 1,408 i
Moneyiold Vinirads Pyvr Lid 0 1500 L] 1800 16
Panchey Destiads P L Lt 150 b 100 18
Ehivaan Viemay Pet Lid 13 i) £ ] 1B
(Glama Marcherss PaLig it 150 1] & 16
Shivii Tracom P Lid il 160 b, 10 16
Caramel Gehashobha P Lis 13 10 80 1,500 i
Mangkin Dawelopers Py L = 1 L 100 1
Sandgrouzes Laad Devslopars Put Lid 10 1,000 i) E 300 1
Aspacegss Gehonimman Py Ld e bR B £,500 14
Carhire flisfha P L2 1% 1.0 i 0 1
Custard Gribi Pyt Linl i} 1500 1 ] 10
Emu Deyeopsrs P Lid i L i Lanm i
Tndh Hi A Pl Lid 10 15 5 1500 15
Tiramiou Oessiopers Pl Lid 1% 150 15 1500 15
Pamalyla Grihzniman Py Lid Lt &0 1) 15 ESY 15
Casaminss Grng P Lid 1 1) 15 1 15
Goghul Kunjioy PeLia 1% 1 5 bt 1,500 15
Cinala Mo sing Pyt Lid 1 150 1% 1500 15
Sitlsla mhastruchue Py L 13 150 1% 1,505 16
Heshel Infracireciurs Pyt Lid [ 15 1% 1500 14
Cuitirg Hipsieg Pl L3 [ 150 1% L H 13
Creypans Hosing P L i 150 15 £ 500 15
Cole Howsing Pl Lid 19 1500 | s 1400 15

For SANGRAHALAYA TIMEER & CRAFTS LTD,




Woka ; 5 bnvastmants L
51 Mo [T A5 sl March, 2028 As al 315t Warch, 2004
Faos Vol Mo of Sharas Amoem Mo of Shames Sl
Blgshiskm Heuse Buldar Pet Lid 10 150 15 1,500 15
Blarrand Grinashong Pt L 1l 150 15 1,506 15
Cichid Hevsmg Pt Li 1 1,500 15 1,500 15
Pbcihaie Realy Py Lid 1 150 15 1,500 1
Tapacsls Gohenmsn Py L1 1 1,500 15 1,500 15
Thomisdl Grimo P Lid 1 1,500 15 1,100 15
Goeatasks Minman PyiLia 10 1,500 15 5,500 i5
Hskapo Crisonimmen Pri Lid 1 1,500 15 500 15
Heshal House Buldes P Lid | 1,630 15 £.500 15
Pakedios Kiketan Py Lbd b 1,500 15 5500 i5
Sl Kerjrmotita P Lid # 1,500 15 500 15
Wirg Hossing Pl g L] 1,560 14 £, 15
rasshopar Himen P Lid L] 1500 15 f,500 15
Fimasdcr Bulkders Pal g 1] 1,508 15 5500 5
Ealamsndar Wikekas Fvi Lid L] 1,508 1§ I,500 i5
ook Maan P L M 1,500 15 £SO i
Hasheol Avashon Pyt Lid B 1,508 15 £500 15
Bapknil Progatie: P Limiad 1] - - . -
1875 3557 [T H,ET
Tuisl TROT.XE 3E0TS 1367333 - TE]
5L M Fascuas Brck Walie  f Markei Valie | Bock Vale | Waneq vk
fgpregak Vahw of Quoled Equsty Shanes . . P
i VaisE of Fraws 3 B R Wi b e
SANGRAHALK L
Far YA TIMBER & T0. - ur SANGRAHALKYA TIMEER & CRAFTS LTD.
=T o — S e terdn

-4

Dirgchor



SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AMD CRAFTS LIMITED
PéobEs 10 the Firancial Statements for the year ended 3131 March, 2025

mancial Assets { A= in 000y
Particut Al 37438 Marceh, | A3 al 31 March,
i) paorl)
Inderas] accrued Dl Nk s -
g =
1, Qifver Mos-Finang | st {Rs in 000}
Az 31atMarch, | Az al 318 March.

Portlcuian
Fi L] i)

Halanoes with Gowemimes? &thonites *
Fsmeds, acouired in salisdacton of dedd

|Advano= Agarst Captal Conirecis 50,251 ER 2 a6t l-i!él
i Beceivatiles 4. 1640 23251.78
|Prepaic expenses m—— -
[Tatal L — - SR
* epreseTs balance ing with Mevenue Authonties
8. Invertoring | 5. fn 00
: Ao el st March, | Asaf 318t March,
B Parficulars 104 2024
{Shock - in - Teada 112674 118,810
ol 1,414,674 1,98,41]
For SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & LTD,  rur SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & RAFTS LTD.
e e e e Pl
Diractor Dirasds
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BANGRAHALAYA TIMSER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Motes o the Flmanched Siwlsments for the yrar ended 31al Meech, 1005

& Dedarras Tax fAmeesa ! |Dafermnd Too | sk g {Mat) LB, T
P Recagnised
Jen b jrevermad} in irevemnd| In An
FasmieLciarn Tt il 3034 | Statmrare o | Gy an | 3191 Wanch, 528
Prodil & Loss ol ,

" RAT Cra i Erviiorreni - - = -
Frano o Arseln s Lisleng @l FYOC 2 » A .
Faisvapies, Fimoncisl fzaets and Lishildes o Arosised Cos i
Lyindibivrd gain cn brwaairerd cormind ai F o Vles . = H =
Cavmiail Fovwrnd of Lokses & Linabrsarbed Depreoiaiion . - H
Pmur-.nn;mmmwmmm .

Ha a = =

| Cobwar Tardeg Diffanees
Hed Deterred Tax B8 snisALisiFins] - - - -
Oefirred Tax Amssris ¢ (Do e Tam Lisbikky] (4] [P, I T
Amtsgni el hnrﬁl:
" s al drpawrnid] in m:' Aim ot
M. T8l ApeB, 2023 | Stalemisd of | Tiad March, 2034
Prefils Leas | =07 thenake
7.1 -

WIAT Cragn Eroiamaed - : =
Femacisl Ansays s LivEies ] FYOce 1
Haceivnbdas, Financind Sassis snd Lnbedise af Ao Cood . . -
Unreatea gan on irscaman 2emad al F e Ve : : :
Cariovd Fommea of Lisses & Unstsarbed D preciaion v "
Froparty, Pani ard Cgeiment md ngbis A - - -
Dithuin' Torrarsy Dvba iincus - - -

Met Dafanind Tax Assatsil @histes) : - -
For SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTSLTD.  Far SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LTD,
T A -E e e el

Gmgctar r
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SANGRAHAL AYA TINEER AND CRAFTS LIMITED

Note : 10 Trade Payablas

Trade Payables ageing

Medas 15 ihe Finescis Statemenis [of the year asded 3180 March, 2025

scheduls: As af 3i1st
March, 2025
[ Fes. b 000
Cutatanding for fallowing pariods from due date of paymant
Farticualars Liks ihan 1 jear 1-1 yaars Z-3 years Nure Ban 1 yaars Total
I} MSWIE
ili} Cthars 108 123 451 832
{ilj Dispueted dups. MSME
{iv) Disputed des - Cthars
Trade Payables agoing
schedula: As al  3ist
March, 2024
| Fea i 000"
Owlalarsling for foBorming parkods bram dew data of pagail
Fartic e Laaa than 1 1-Z years 2.3 ywars Nors fan 3 ynarm Tedal
] MEsaE
il Cihars 5 i ED 337 [T
{1ii] DispiAcd duss.- MEME
|ihw] Disputed dues - Othars
Hote 11 : Long Tems Barrowings | R i "0y
5l ko Fanaulas H-25 AR
1 L) 116350, 733 1.2% 145
115230, 733 1.2% 145
For SANGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTSTTD.  For X LTD,
=it Ao TS
Larechsr




SANGRAHALSY A TIMBER ARD CRAFTS LIMITED
Hobes to tha Financial Siatemants for Hhe yoar prded 318 March, 2088

12 Ottt Firancis Labilitios { R in D00
Ak al Ak oal
Partieulan
|15t March, 2536 | 21st Marsh, 2024,
Irtarast Srsued Bed not diii on Boraswings
il &zrued s dow on Bormossge 1o a7 LK
Interant Acorumd it nof dus on Othes . -
Unpaid Disediornecls
Wenaid Meluned Depobits ond Inbenec SO 1 eresn -
e SAslunmi et Aluies and aamsl S e n &
facurity Depoaiis & Aejanbons -
yobla 0 Employees
il sean Pasabig Bs Desetoim -
inmd itk T Cpaesding Faparoaa
Cooranies | shasy %
1 SRR
e corrGary Bas nol Drenidisd intensl om bornnsing from e pacly s efch Dormang s inlonesl, nga,
3. Frovisicas [ Ha. In 90
i B wl Aol
Part Mnt Mpsch, 1936 ¥t Mech, D8@9
[Frowiman for amplrees barufts
Provisinn for Tacstisn BOO 2
(Pt sdoen Por L narasbed Lasase = =
e :
[Tartal a0
14, Otk Won: Miman el Balkides [ Aa. In 00}
s aciai et Mo, 2528 | 3 amch, 004 |
FSUrary abdines. (Imeees Caokadeabon) Looounm ;
Tanpoary Caertial -
Siatoiy Liakdias” 409 il
1407 41 |
 Total 1,840 T
" Aegresants TOS dechacted pnad pavable
14. Changa in ivrentories of Stocin-Tado { Rs. in 00
B At A ol
i st March, 2036 | 3181 March, 2924
Dipaning Siock 1,14 §13 1,18 813
P ksing Sinck 1.14,674 118813
4,138 -

{ Toilsl
- &“'E.T'"""“H *_""L'w TSTT0. For SANGRAMALAYA

PO Y ﬂhlﬁim L0,

Director

Dirsctor



BANGRAHALAYA TIMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
BMotes to tha Fimanciad Siatements for the pear anclad 2151 March, 3025

16. Equity Sharo Capital

3, . =, =i | Fes. in 000}
Ag at 3151 Magch, 2025 Az gt 318l March, 3034

- No. of Shares e Ma. of Shares Ba

Aaihoriged

Egusty Shares, Ha 10¢: por volue pes share 0010 2,600,100 20014 2,006,100
2,000,100 2,00, 100

Fgund and subscrihed

Erily Srowes, Ry 106 par valus pere shae 20,010 2,00, 100 20a FRIRTE

Fully Paid-up

Equily Sheres, Rg 106- par vakla per shaee 20,010 200,100 00 200, 1008
100,304 2,00, 100

16,1 Reconciliston of the Bumser of Equity Shares gutstanding
Tha reconciiation of tha numar of aquisy shanes cutstand ng and 1he samesporsrg amaunt harsal, 58 51 the Batanss Shasl

[ P i 0047
As gt 31 st March, 2033 As a1 Js1 March, 2024
I
Equity Shares Na. of 5 hares R HNo. of Shares LS
A1 the bogynring of tha year 21090 2,00, 100 20,090 2,00, 100
Add: eed dunng the yaar
Al the ard of iha yosr 20010 200 HH 20011 200,100

16,2 Righes, preforancas and rasinciions in reepscl of sach class of shares
The Company's authcnsed copekal oonsists of classes of shares, refered B A5 Equily Shamss and As 106 aam  Exch holder of
equity shanss ks entified 0 -one vole per share

T Compsry cecianes and pays dividen in bndan nppesie:. Tha divigend, i Bny, proposed by e Boand of Cirecion 15 subject %o
e appicnal o B elareholdens in ke ansuing Anresl Genersd Masirg

In e evant af ligecanon af the Company, Ihe holders of equty shares will be anifed ie ecake any of Me wmalning ases of
he Cormgey, S disridicn Jl all preferaniisd eracmis: Tha dsinbulion @il B in properson o s number of Sty shanes Reld

18,7 Shares allobted ss hully paid-up withoul peyment being received in cashiy way of boaus shares [during § yoars
proceding 3 e Manch, 2025

Tra Campary has ral ssued amy Shares without pagment berg fecened in cashi by way of borees sharss since M184-148.

16.4 Dedails of Sharcholders holdeng mone tham 5% of tha aguity skares aach, are sé out balow:

A% AL Xt Mareh a5 | As 8 31st March, 2024

Ham@ of 1 sharoboldens %o 5
HNe. of Shareas a hisldi K, of Shares Hif:r:hiﬂd"?, |
Piislinic il Présaivasged Lid XhE8 1453 2860 LR ]
 Hotahatt Wood Products Lid zan 14.50] 2,801 14,50
Sudhir Jain >4 1215 2431 12,15
 Maurya Traging Co, Lid, 1 &2 & 41 1,282 6.4
Takal 4,602 9 ED2 ATE8

For SANGRARALAYA TIWEER & CRAFTS LTD, I'-ilﬂiﬁm“t!ilm“;lwﬁm
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HAHGRARALAYS TINBEN ANMD CHAFTS LRMTED
Mobes 1o tho Fimancisl Sastemants For e year andid S1at March, 2428

17, Dthar Bquity

[Rs, i TR0)
A at & at

PR sl March, 08| el M 209

Special Resenes |purrnsyi to Sectlon 4515 of the Besarve Bank of indla Ak, 1574)
Copasing halscs &0 ﬁﬂ
Ak Traefar figem reldinad Anringn + 2

8087 _B087

| Cosngbabnce e

Fgoine Tad Spaciil Risarss (Diaaled porsuiet 10 Sectsn J6]1HE)of the o
bl e L

A Trawtahor Traes i s Gonifgs - -

. ) sk R -

Caphal Bossrm

Cpaning bl o

sudd: Tranefar Borm relsined samiege
Lama: Tenrminr i reinned ssmings, on egaymecd of Bond Dabantum
ialanca |
Gannral fssnrm
Cipsrtivay) usdan rs

| Cloying Embangs

Equity Ingtremaints through Other Comprehansive b ome
Dipsning bosdan = +
add: Rddmons during e paor -
Lams: Toareshar |0 refained aaimengss | rel of ) 4

rhhrhbesbe et e

| Clariing) Rusdanicn -

Rotained Easnings
Dipening badanow |80 270 {03,084
Add: Pro# farfke yeas B118 12 R

udd: Ceher Compretsensive ncomes (nel of ted B
Augdincome Tax adustmenl kv Epdier yeos " |
A MAT Caads E it of eaili piaie
Ak Lesss Appropriations
Tramafnred o Spacial Anmmres
Tranefamad & Bend Cabartium Radempion [Hiaene (net)
Transfamed fo Income Tas Spscel Resare
imiesim divid end [aenaunt K per shone (Previous year (000
E sty dhaitand [Brvount XK gar Shuss (Pravious yaar 0|
Capaate dyidend tx
Taotal approprabons. - P ]
| Chosing halassa TEAS1] LD FL A
Totad CAEETREL (TERIN

% Bpocial Re s

Transler pf 300% of {hes prolit alier dax belore re-mepsussment o jestrents on fansfion 1o nd AS, Fang, 16 e sishiory reserses i
aoooedance will the pmwision of Saction A% of the RE A, “A34.

A

The conditinns ard restrictione for distrbution stacted b S pecinl Besenm s ax Solioa:

P mpprngrd o of sew sue 1em S cesaras B shell ba racks by (b Company sxcepl i Be peiposs &6 may e spechied by F=
BB froam e 0 Bma ard gy such apseporbon shall be mported o the AB wehin twentp-omne deps em e dels ol such
withdrowal ROl mey, n vy paicaier case and (or sufficom cause being shoer, ariend e pened of teenly o degs by such fudher
panad sm A thinka I ar condone sry delwy in makng such regord

{¥) Income Tax Special Fespre:

Mo esenss has been cested parsuan b Sechon 30106 of the Doome Tex &cl, 1857 and any withdmesl from. =ame el e
Saxabin 45 par prenmons of ihe Income T Act, 1361,

| Equiry Insinamanis through Olhar Comprohansie INcome:
Tris Feservy mprssoets tha cprmulalien gaing el of kapes) ansing on the chorges in For Volue of Equity Isstastenta nessued o
Fard'l::;:m#m Ciher Corgprshermvs Incoms, nel of smaunie reciaesdiad i ey o Puinined Ewrings whan |hose inslrumsnts
e

|} Reinined Eamings:
This ressrve represanis the csmussive probiz of e Comgany, This ed n acordance with the provisiens of e
For SENGR

Companek i FRAIGRAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LTD, RAHALAYA TIMBER & CRAFTS LT,
kot =g i Naxibe el

Qiregtar
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BAHGRAHALAYA TIMBER ARG CRAFTS LIMITED
Wl 13 e Finascial SIaleanonms for T yier ohded S| Mareh, 208

Fod Ui ¥ oar @il S8 M TiL s
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moiaoed al
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walen thraugh
prlit o e

vibirka e @ il ki
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Firgnzial desary
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WS T s Fees e
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Lt FEm e

18, CHbes e Bie
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BARCRAHALATA TIVITER AND CEAFTS LIMITED
MDIES Do The Firamiol Busmests for e wear moed 51 Msch, 058

A0 Faangs Cens i Re. in ‘eo0y
Pasticulars For the Waar arded 11 March 235 For the Year arded Jal March 2824
el gl ol o
&n Finarsul
e | On Pt b | S M| o Flmeial Habaites
Jre I ﬂml‘tmﬂl‘tu M - " mepsUrEd ai Ao
threugh peofl ot pruf or ke Coxt
or logs
T i vt diperiies & - 21 =
Interssd o Sorrowangs” 835 - - Le61
Indwraal na duksl aecu nling . ;
Trd v il oo ootk talivd B ileles s - - z
Tots aais p . N

= Wi iy Ram no! prosided nidmoesl on Bsyrowing from U party with sich Boreswing ba inderosi fras

(L Empboure Bursfiy Epanaes, | s i 0|
__Far e Year endad Mgt Mah J00E |For tha Waar poded Jes Mo digd
Sl e gt LEH @
Caaniriaid o 20 prasddint mred altay Runds -
Saall wilhae @
s (o b specihed T
L. 164 i1
20, Adriniainiies e Oftesr Expesiass i —.. .l
Paricuary For S Yoar anded Jist March, 3035 [For @ Feap snded i) Maech, 1000 -
Rl Tideds ard Engigy Casis n i
Lisiing Expenses ] i)
A il Fogg (R1] 160
Privritarind Fis aT s
Wi coefoneniss Eponees T EH
Chemcine’s Foar, Afrssrcos e Cagayseas
Aistion’s Finir dd Exparosed JFlofis to Mole .23 1) -] s
Legaal and Frode seioqal Craeges
I=mrarcs +
LIMDOSME 0al HESEONE Oy EoDeieds -
Trwpaling 5 Corsaparen .
O’ Exprarnkban - .
Bk ri T .
I?L'J w7 |
2.1 Paymenie in the hndior
iRy, m M
'_I'H;lluhn Far the Yeer andod 3151 March 2625 |For #ie Year anded sl March 2004
d fdor - Stawiory Sardie Fees an an
Far Diher Sauice [Ceddce nn sl L 15
T R T L — -
 Fortal [ ]
3, Enmings Par Shars (DPS) - The remeratons and denos leaoes weed o ceoulinn Base md Dkied EPE
Hide 3L 282134
Frodil after Tan stteBariahie oo ihe Fouily Sharshciriem
[[.=1] (] aTie 123
Bt e CHbbedd
i1 Miambar ol Equity Shores ai the begrning of the yasr 204,10 030 300 10 080
{1 Mearidesi of Exquiy Shires asid durng fie yea X
[ Murnbesr o] vty B o)t i of B yoar 200,10 030 2 0810 020
T WWirptvied asvsraige namb ok Equrly Shares missandia g
g e mj 00, 1nmn 208,10 0
T Peomin e o cach Egully Shard (Rgy 10 0]
LAE [F]] [FE]

For SANGRAHALAYA TIMEER & CRAFTS LTD.
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SANGRAHALAYA TINGER AMD CRAFTS LIMITED

Mty 0 the Financial Stxiement fse the year anded Tixl Baech 2075

34, impaireart on Finsnclal istrumants (et : o PP
o e Vaar sndid Tl Mah A0S | For e oA
Financial G Finamcial i Finanakal
Faricuam Inirisanis Inmlmins
maasured at e rramsured M
whikug through OC1 | Amonised Cost
Lnans {reker figta Mo, 24 1) TEE
imsesimenis E
Ceher fnanciol asseds
Toml : [1= )
2419 im ail Loans [ ']
For tha Tear endad 116L March 20ah | Forthe vear andes 318t hm‘.‘%a
On Financial @n Finanals Cn Fisanzial
On Financial
Parilculmm | YL I 7 it phis: Pilranus Vit irsanka
ot duir voia throogs t"' “"Hcm'"': measurad a1 fsir moasurasd at
acl ot o walun thiough GG | Amortised Soat
e vk wrideyoff {resl| x
Lomn o Anamin acopined in esbieiscion of < bg r
i [l - 15,80
| [T . : {15,808
For SAMGRAHALRYATIMBER & cRAgTs L1, F™r SMIGRANMATATIMEER £ CRAFTS LTD,
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BAMMAHALAYA THBEH AHD CEAFTE LIMTRS
Mgl w1 e Finandei Swies snin for the per seded el Wech 3053
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SANGRAHALAYA TMBER AND CRAFTS LIMITED
Hobes bo the qummmymmmnmms

Mata 34, Lisd of Relsled Partes and Relatianship

Mame cf the Retsted Party Rstatigrstep
Sneta Goorsana

Mr. Binod Kemar Biani

Mr. Tarsk Neth Dey

Mr, Chand Rakan Madi

Me Tiigly Mo

M. Jayanta Chosahury

Mz. Chanchal Rengla

Muith Easlem Fublishing & Av/Co Lt

Purhaschal Presteessed Ltd

Hutakaod Wood Prodects Lid

Kemini Finence & ipkeaiment Co. Lid

Cutmoiar Trading Pt Lid

Chiema Trackess Put Lid

Mawya Trading Co Ll

Maa Kami Finance Pyt Lid

Vs Chay WVyaoar Lid -
CEystar Infaa lruchures Lid

DIRECTORS & KMP

EHTERFPREGES WITH COMAON DRECTORSHIP

Infeneit of Fiel mves

Dnaring the year | During the year

Hame of the Halated Fafy MI4TS 033.24

Hakure o Transackon

S fia Gowisana

Sakery

i} 188

Guimehur Trading P Lid

F|Ilr|g Foes

Ciystar Inkasinachees Lid

Loan Given

4.0t5 9130

Civysiar Inkasinachess Lid

Fepayment of Jaan

1,140 13006

Hame of the Retsled Paty

Mature of Balance

LLE Mg at
I1s1 March, 2025 | 3181 Manch, 2024

Cidlar Infrasinaiees Lid

Aminl Receivable

£.440 2,588

Sraha Goursana

Amount Payatie

4 11
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